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Question Number : 1 Question Id : 75322921712 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

For which of the following organisations are the Receipt and Payment Account, and the Income and Expenditure
Account prepared?

(i)  Educational institutions
(i)  Public hospitals
(i)  Libraries
(iv)  Cultural clubs like Rotary or Lions club
Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> » Only (ii) and (iii)

3. % Only (iii) and (iv)

4 All (1), (ii), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 1 Question Id : 75322921712 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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5« aer (i) 3 (iii)
saer (jii) 3R (iv)

3. %
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Question Number : 2 Question Id : 75322921713 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to departmental accounts, which of the following is NOT a proper base of apportionment of expense?

Options :
1. % Depreciation of machinery is apportioned on the value of machinery.
5> % Insurance on stock is apportioned on the value of stock.

3. % Lighting expense is apportioned on the basis of the number of light points (or) on the basis of floor area.

4 Canteen subsidy is apportioned equally among all departments.

:Yes

Question Number : 2 Question Id : 75322921713 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
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Question Number : 3 Question Id : 75322921714 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As an important function of management, is defined as the dividing and subdividing up of duties and
responsibilities which are necessary to any purpose and arranging them in groups which are assigned to individuals.

Options :

1 % planning
5  Organising
3 % staffing

4 % controlling

Question Number : 3 Question Id : 75322921714 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| w @S (planning)

5 TS (organising)

e N e

A grFd=pivT (staffing)

3. %

4 % IFOT (controlling)

Question Number : 4 Question Id : 75322921715 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

_ isknown as ‘real time’ or ‘steering’ control; it is concerned with the adjustment of performance before any

major damage is done.

Options :



1. ® Feedback control
2 % Feed forward control
3.« Concurrent control

4 % Retrospective control

Question Number : 4 Question Id : 75322921715 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

qAsoT fAT=uT (Feedback control)

1. % 2

5w RO f&T=oT (Feed forward control)
3. ¥ TImAET fETor (Concurrent control)

4 % qaeardr fATFoT (Retrospective control)

Question Number : 5 Question Id : 75322921716 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to the Indian Contract Act, 1872, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :

When one person signifies to another, his willingness to do or to abstain from doing anything, with a view to obtaining
1. s theassent of that other to such act or abstinence, he is said to make a proposal.

When the person to whom the proposal is made signifies his assent thereto, the proposal is said to be accepted. A
5 % proposal, when accepted, becomes a promise.

3.« 1he person making the proposal is called the ‘promisee’, and the person accepting the proposal is called the *promisor”,



4w Every promise and every set of promises, forming the consideration for each other, is an agreement.

Question Number : 5 Question Id : 75322921716 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 6 Question Id : 75322921717 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to the Indian Contract Act, 1872, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1« Anexecutory contract is one which has been completely completed by both the parties.
5 % Under aunilateral contract, there is an obligation on the part of only one party when the contract is concluded.

3. % Acontract which ceases to be enforceable by law becomes void when it ceases to be enforceable.

An agreement which is enforceable at the option of one or more parties thereto but not at the option of other or others is
4. % avolidable contract.

Question Number : 6 Question Id : 75322921717 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
fefofEa & ¥ #ia &1 Fua s sfeg sRfaws, 1872 & §au # 7o &2
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Question Number : 7 Question Id : 75322921718 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to sale and agreement to sale, which of the following statements is INCORRECT according to the Sale of
Goods Act, 1930

Options :

1 = Inagreement to sale, the ownership of the goods is transferred to the buyer at some future date.
5  Agreement to sale is an executed contract.

In sale, the buyer is responsible for any loss or destruction of the goods even if the goods
3. % arein possession of the seller.

In sale, if the goods are destroyed, the loss will be borne by the buyer even though they may be in possession of the
4. % seller

Question Number : 7 Question Id : 75322921718 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options:

1. %
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Question Number : 8 Question Id : 75322921719 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to the Negotiable Instrument Acts, 1881, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 % Anegotiable instrument may be transferred by (i) delivery, or (ii) by endorsement and delivery.

Negotiable instruments can be transterred ad infinitum, 1.e. transferred any number of times till its satisfaction on date
5> % ofmaturity.

3. % The holder in due course of a negotiable instrument can sue on the instrument in his own name.

4« Share certificates with blank transfer deeds and deposit receipts are negotiable instruments.

Question Number : 8 Question Id : 75322921719 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options:
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Question Number : 9 Question Id : 75322921720 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 has Sections and Schedules.

Options:
1. % 19

h

5 % 804

3 v 8134

h

4. % gl;

Question Number : 9 Question Id : 75322921720 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

diffT gfiee smierr sfdfem, 2008 & gRIC 3T g €

Options :
1 % 9 5

2 % 80; 4
3 ¢ 81; 4
4. % 81; 5
Question Number : 10 Question Id : 75322921721 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
In two tosses of a fair coin, what are the chances of heads in both?

Options:



2 % 1/3
3.« 1/4
4. % 1/8

Question Number : 10 Question Id : 75322921721 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A e (fair coin) & &Y 3o A, g A B a3 F i fraer 27

Options :
1. % 1/2

5 % 1/3
3 v 1/4

4 % 1/8

Question Number : 11 Question Id : 75322921722 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
I[fA:B=2:3,B:C=4:5thenA:C=7"

Options :

1.% 2:5

2. % 6:9

3 ¢ 8:15

4 % 16:9

Question Number : 11 Question Id : 75322921722 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1.&;3225

2. ® G :9
3¢ 8:15
4% 16 : 9
Question Number : 12 Question Id : 75322921723 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Virat deposited ¥ 1,000 to a bank at 9% simple interest p.a. Find the total interest that Virat will get at the end of 3 years.

Options :
1. % <90

> % T 180
3. ¢ 2270
4 % T1,270

Question Number : 12 Question Id : 75322921723 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

friwF s Tmuas & 9% TMF T WI1,000 7 BFv, 3 W F 379 & e & Few
wgmmmaﬁﬁm

Options :
1 % T90

5> % 180
3. ¢ 2270

4 % T1,270



Question Number : 13 Question Id : 75322921724 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Everybody in a room shakes hands with everybody else. The total number of hands shakes is 55, The total number of
persons in the room is ;

Options :
1. % 10

2.+ 11
3. % 12

4. % 13

Question Number : 13 Question Id : 75322921724 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T N A { A O & wy gy e &1 @y fem (hands shakes) Y Fw e 55 21
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Options :
1.% 10

2« 11
3 % 12
4 % 13
Question Number : 14 Question Id : 75322921725 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is denoted by *Z and it is defined as the value that occurs most frequently in a statistical distribution.

Options :

1. % Arithmetic mean

2. % Harmonic mean



3. # Median

4.+ Mode

Question Number : 14 Question Id : 75322921725 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1 % THGT AT

5« EXICHE AT

3 % HITETST

4w T8

Question Number : 15 Question Id : 75322921726 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to the Companies Act, 2013, which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statements:

1. The Companies Act, 2013, is a rule-based legislation with 470 Sections and 7 Schedules
2. The entire Act has been divided into 29 Chapters.

Options:
1 % Only 1 is correct
> % Only 2 is correct

3.+ Both | and 2 are correct

4. % Neither | nor 2 is correct



Question Number : 15 Question Id : 75322921726 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

0 #OfATH, 2013 & Tey # e & ¥ F7 ¥ Fu @ &7

hdd.
1. el fefaas, 2013, 470 arrst v 7 wegfa & any faw smia w1 g
2. HOTEm @ 29 Feaw & fwfea B g

Options :

| » ad 1 FEr gl
, x I 2 TE L
5 v 1 3R 2 3=t w8 8

4% F A1 TEE AR T E 2 TR

Question Number : 16 Question Id : 75322921727 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to the Companies Act, 2013, which of the following are regarded as salient features of a *company’?

()  Acompany is a separate legal person and artificial person.

(i)  The liability of the members of a limited company having share capital is limited to the extent of the nominal
value of the shares held by them.

(i) A Company has its existence from the time of incorporation to winding up. Members may come and members
may go but the company survives up to the winding up.

Options :
1« AllL(), (ii) and (iii)
5> % Only (i) and (ii)

3. % Only (ii) and (iii)

4 % Only (i) and (iii)



Question Number : 16 Question Id : 75322921727 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

1 o (@), (i) 3T (i) Tl

5« Faa (i) AR (ii)
5 « Al (i) 3 (iii)

4w Fae (i) AR (i)

Question Number : 17 Question Id : 75322921728 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Explanation (1) to Section 455 of the Companies Act, 2013, defines ‘inactive company’ as a company which has not
been carrying on any business or operation, or has not made any significant accounting transaction during the last
financial years, or has not filed financial statements and annual refurns during the last financial years.

Options :

1.4 two: two
5 % two; three
3 % three; two
4 % two:one

Question Number : 17 Question Id : 75322921728 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 18 Question Id : 75322921729 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Section 4(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that the memorandum of a company shall be in respective of forms
specified in Tables in Schedule I as may be applicable to the company.

Options :
1. % Aand B

2 % AB and C
3 8 ABC and D

4.v AB.C.DandE

Question Number : 18 Question Id : 75322921729 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

1. % A 3R B
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Question Number : 19 Question Id : 75322921730 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Section 12(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, requires a company to have a registered office of its own for the purpose of
receiving and acknowledging all communications and notices addressed to the office. The Registered Office shall be
opened within days from the date of incorporation of the company

Options:
1.+ 30

2. ® 45
3. #® 60

4. % 90

Question Number : 19 Question Id : 75322921730 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options:
1.+ 30

2 % 45

3 % 60

4 % 90



Question Number : 20 Question Id : 75322921731 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to direct and indirect taxes, which of the following statements are correct?

(i)  Tax, of which incidence and impact fall on the same person, is known as direct tax.
(i)  Tax, of which incidence and impact fall on two different persons, is known as indirect fax.
(ii)  Indirect tax is progressive in nature.

Options :

1 % AllL(), (ii) and (iii)
5« Only (1) and (ii)

3 % Only (ii) and (iii)
4 % Only (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 20 Question Id : 75322921731 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T # 0 79 ¥ 79 908 3 W & & T § 7 87
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Options:

1w (@), (i) 3T (i) Tl

5 o Fae (i) 3R (i)
5« ael (i) 3 (iii)

4w aa (i) AR (i)

Discipline2
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Group Maximum Duration : 0

Group Minimum Duration : 0
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Edit Attended Group?: No

Break time: 0

Group Marks : 20
Discipline2

SectionId: 753229925

Section Number : 1

Section type: Online

Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory

Number of Questions : 20

Number of Questions to be attempted : 20

Section Marks : 20

Maximum Instruction Time: 0

Sub-Section Number : 1

Sub-Section Id : 7532291424

Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 21 Question Id : 75322921732 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statements:

. Assessment Year means the period of 12 months commencing on the 1% day of April every year.
2. Previous Year means the financial vear immediately preceding the Assessment Year.

Options :
1 % Only 1 is correct
> % Only 2 is correct

3.« Both | and 2 are correct

4. % Neither | nor 2 is correct



Question Number : 21 Question Id : 75322921732 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

feaoled & § #i9 ¥ 77 WQ £
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Question Number : 22 Question Id : 75322921733 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

According to Section 14 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, which of the following heads of income is regarded
as residual head?

Options :
1 = Income from house property
> % Profits and gains of business or profession

3 % Capital gains

4. & Income from other sources

Question Number : 22 Question Id : 75322921733 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 23 Question Id : 75322921734 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

According to Section 288B of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the tax calculated on the total income should be rounded off to
the nearest

Options :
1. 210

> ® %20
3 % <50
4. % < 100

Question Number : 23 Question Id : 75322921734 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

R fRfaTm, 1961 1 ORT 2888 % AR, o AW R MFoA W # forrean =
qulitet fa T e

Options:
1« 210

5 % 20



5 % T50

4 % 2100

Question Number : 24 Question Id : 75322921735 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
was the first mechanical calculating device for counting of large numbers.

Options :
1.« ABACUS

> % CUBIC
3 ® CUSACK

4 % ABSKEW

Question Number : 24 Question Id : 75322921735 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T8 TEyt A0 & fov @Rl A T g (mechanical calculating device) off|

Options:
, » ABACUS (3rd%a)

, . CUBIC (7=1f¥)

. CUSACK (7#+)

3

, » ABSKEW (Yerha)

Question Number : 25 Question Id : 75322921736 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



A CPU instruction cycle involves which of the following steps?

(i)  Fetching the instructions from the memory.

(i)  Decoding instructions so that they correspond to those in the CPU’s instruction set.
(iii)  Executing the decoded instructions.

(iv)  Storing the result to the computer memory.
Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

2 % Only (ii) and (iv)

3 % Only (iii) and (iv)

4 AlL(D), (iD). (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 25 Question Id : 75322921736 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ol # & #ia & =T CPU 38 o5 H oA §7

(i) FAN ¥ Heeer Irod FHLAT|
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Options :

| % Pae (i) AR (i)

5« P (i) AR (iv)
5 « A (i) R (iv)

4w (), (i), (i) 3T (iv) T=fr

Question Number : 26 Question Id : 75322921737 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



The most common cybercrimes can be categorised into which of the following categories?

(i)  Cyber Crime Against Person

(i)  Cyber Crime Against Property
(i)  Cyber Crime Against Government
(iv)  Cyber Crime Against Society

Options:

1« AlL(D), (iD), (iii) and (iv)
2. % Only (1) and (ii)

3 % Only (ii) and (iii)

4 % Only (1), (ii) and (iv)

Question Number : 26 Question Id : 75322921737 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TS WART WER HAY @ Arored § ¥ G Av & Fied R 51w g7

Options :

1« (0, (i), (iii) HR (iv) @Tsft
, x A (i) 3 (i)
3 %® el (ii) k2 1rg (iii)

4w FE (i), (i) 3T (iv)

Question Number : 27 Question Id : 75322921738 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Hackers cause damage after intrusion. They may steal or modify data or insert viruses or worms which
damage the system. They are also called ‘crackers’.

Options :
1. % White Hat

2 % Grey Hat
3. + Black Hat
4. ® Red Hat

Question Number : 27 Question Id : 75322921738 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

&% (Hackers) WG & T A T ¢1 3 381 0 e £ T 9 T ¢ A A0
I §HE I T § o FOEEH A I R 8 3 S (crackers) o T ST 31

Options :
| « BT g (White Hat)

, « ¥ 8 (Grey Hat)
5 v &% g (Black Hat)

4, » 5 &€ (Red Hat)

Question Number : 28 Question Id : 75322921739 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Information Technology Act, 2000, thus passed as Act No. 21 of 2000, got Presidential Assent on 9 June and was

made effective from 2000

Options :

1. % 10 June

> % Ll July



3.« 17 October

4. % 14 November

Question Number : 28 Question Id : 75322921739 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e Shegifovdy aftfegm, 2000, i 2000  faww wew 21 & w9 F IR g, # 9 o A
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Options:

|« 105

2@11;@%

L, 17 3

4 % 14 CELRS
Question Number : 29 Question Id : 75322921740 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

means expressed or implied, a physical threat that creates fear through the use to computer technology such as
internet, e-mail, phones, text messages, webcam, websites or videos.

Options:

1« Cyberstalking
> w Cyberwalking
3 % Cyberblocking
4w Cybercracking

Question Number : 29 Question Id : 75322921740 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



_ #x o w AR w iiE o § R s, 0w, O, dee 3, 99 ST
SAEEE 1 S S I Tl & I & AAA § 7 ST HA ¢

Options :

1. ¢ FTSETEeiieheT (Cyberstalking)

, « WrgaLEieaT (Cyberwalking)
, » WrEETEArRaT (Cyberblocking)

4 % AT (Cybercracking)

Question Number : 30 Question Id : 75322921741 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The part of the called-up capital which is offered and is actually paid by the members is known as

Options:
1 % subscribed capital
5> % Issued capital

3.  Daid-up capital

4 % authorised capital

Question Number : 30 Question Id : 75322921741 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Serd ol 1 98 TRER i Fewd gan Feuta o I § A AT # Taed a6, 5
T # T

Options :
- Hf¥gca I (subscribed capital)

- foeTfEa = (issued capital)



5 o A 9T (paid-up capital)

n STferpa 9= (authorised capital)

Question Number : 31 Question Id : 75322921742 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Under a agreement, the underwriter agrees to take up a specified number of shares irrespective of the
number of shares subscribed for by the public.

Options :

1« frmunderwriting
> # block underwriting
3. % group underwriting

4 % conditional underwriting

Question Number : 31 Question Id : 75322921742 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

_HI'{?FFIBH,grﬁm'(undemrriter)mmmﬁwwaﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁqﬂﬁﬁﬁ
e 4 o i wEm o F o wEw A A

Options :

|« B gEEr (firm underwriting)

2. # selier gTAERT (block underwriting)
3 » SF gIHIERT (group underwriting)

4 % T[T FTHRERT (conditional underwriting)

Question Number : 32 Question Id : 75322921743 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
As per Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Form of Balance Sheet is specified in

Options :
1.« Schedule III Part I

2. % Schedule III Part II
3. # Schedule IIT Part IIT
4. # Schedule IT Part I

Question Number : 32 Question Id : 75322921743 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e ST, 2013 F 4N 129 & FER, T 99 (F0W o) F EH H fafere 21

Options :

H/.aq@mﬁﬁul &TeT |
5 s T Il s i
Ly FEEE Il a0l
4 s FTET I s |

Question Number : 33 Question Id : 75322921744 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT an element of operating cash flow?

Options :
1 = Cash receipts from sale of goods and rendering services

> % Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

3w Cashreceipts and payments relating to contracts held for dealing or trading purposes



4.« Cash receipts from disposal of fixed assets

Question Number : 33 Question Id : 75322921744 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T & @ Fi9 & T 7 998 (operating cash flow) & deF 7@T &7

Options:

| » T BT 3R TITC ST WA § Abg Tieaqr

Arer AT Bt F v amgfdeatat & Fwe oEaE

2. %

. oﬁd&ﬂmcmwﬂ*mﬁ#ﬁ?mﬁﬁaﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁmmﬁw

4 v 3T IREICTAr & e § Ao eaar

Question Number : 34 Question Id : 75322921745 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

According to Section 9 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, non-banking assets must be disposed of within
years from the date of acquisition or period extended by RBL.

Options :
1.% 3

Question Number : 34 Question Id : 75322921745 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

darartt fofermer aiftfagm, 1049 Y om0 & arEm, Al At A www, o A e W
T8 71 RBI oW we 7 e & efew fw s v

Options :



Question Number : 35 Question Id : 75322921746 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statements:

1. Direct Material + Direct Labour + Direct Expenses = Prime Cost
2. Indirect Material + Indirect Labour + Indirect Expenses = Overheads

Options :
1 % Only 1 is correct

> % Only 2 is correct
3.+« Both | and 2 are correct
4. # Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 35 Question Id : 75322921746 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

F=o@a # ¥ #i9 ¥ a9 738 27

U
1. JcTaT FHAT + JcHaT HH + ToIel qd = He AR
2. HYcUET TTHAT + HUCHE HH + HYcUE 4T = 3UNead

Options:

| » ad 1 Tl gl



, x Had 2 TE T
;o 13k 2 3= = &

4 % T A1 HE E AR T & 25 B

Question Number : 36 Question Id : 75322921747 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The total costs of a material usually consist of:

(1) Buying Cost
(ii) Total Ordering Cost
(1i1) Total Carrying Cost

Options :
1. ¢ (1) + (11) + (111)
> % Only (1) + (ii)

3 ® Only (1) + (iii)

4 % (1) (1) — (i)

Question Number : 36 Question Id : 75322921747 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

forel Al A T o F AR W A @ Fw anfde g 22

(i) s°T =T d

(ii) T AT ARTT
(ili) o7 TgoT T
Options:

1. () + (i) + (iii)

5 % ae (i) + (i)



3 % aa (i) + (iii)

4. % (1) + (iN) — (i)

Question Number : 37 Question Id : 75322921748 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following items is NOT included for the purpose of measuring employee cost as per Cost Accounting
Standard 77

Options :

1 = Any payment made to an employee either in cash or kind
> % Gross payments including all allowances payable and includes all benefits
3 % Any perquisites provided to an employee by the employer

4« Ay abnormal payment to an employee, which Is material and quantifiable

Question Number : 37 Question Id : 75322921748 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

AT oG F 7 3 ¥eew, (oo # ¥ 3l §1 Ag SR a6 @ A ¥ 3 o
2 e T 8

Options:

- e Al &t Joe W IEG F T H A aar w5 8 spTa

- &g Tl iccll Wigd el oeraa AR Tl ameT oA E

L (ST ZART TERET FEE T gEn BT T s o rensy

. TRl S Y TR T IS AT ST, S silfos 3R AeAe ¢

Question Number : 38 Question Id : 75322921749 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Sale or purchase of goods or services through electronic mode is regarded as

Options :
1.« e-commerce

5 % p-commerce

3. % S-comimerce

4 % g-commerce

Question Number : 38 Question Id : 75322921749 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

SoaI e HIS & ACAA § TEGH A JaH & T T w5 A AT ST 2
Options :

1 & S-HTHY (e-commerce)
, « W-FHEE (p-commerce)
5 « UH-HAHA (s-commerce)

4w SH-HIFEY (g-commerce)

Question Number : 39 Question Id : 75322921750 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to e-commerce, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 = It means carrying out commercial transactions electronically on the Internet.

5> It does not require market space but requires a marketplace to operate.

3. » Availability for commercial transactions is 24 * 7 x 365



4. ® Customer interaction is not face-to-face but screen-to-face

Question Number : 39 Question Id : 75322921750 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

f=ef@e # o Fi7 o Fua - FHET (e-commerce) F FFYT H T 22
Options :

1 % SHHAT ¥ ¢ & ST T Soeelielh ®F § dNUIedes olelced FlalT|

TH Aehe TW (T T) & HEH AGT A ¢ Aok 59 T F & O W Ao o
5 o FERTET A 2l

5 % FMONSTH Aeleel o ToTC 3qeredar 24 x 7 x 365 §

o

TMEF W HIH HHAA-TIHAS FgI qiodh Tepled-g-d §

4. =

Question Number : 40 Question Id : 75322921751 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as the benefits of e-commerce?

(i)  Every product/service is easily available at the tip of an individual’s fingertips on the Internet.
(i) ~ There are several options available for customers which are not only easy to compare but are provided by

different players in the market.
(iif)  Customers can evaluate products 24 hours a day, each day as per their convenience.

Options :
1« AlL(D), (ii) and (iii)
5> % Only (i) and (ii)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4 % Only (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 40 Question Id : 75322921751 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Prfofea & ¥ 77 ¥ S5/ (e-commerce) & o AR T &2

() e 3ee e, $ee W foneh 2t & ST W & e g

(i) Tt 3 forw &5 famrem suwredr § et 7 e e el HTA ¢ afow 3 AT A fafdvet
et g vee ke o 2]

(i) e el FReT % AR Sofew 24 T 3 A HeAEA A T §

Options :

| o (@), (i) 3T (i) T

5« wae (i) AR (ii)
5« ael (i) 3 (iii)

4w aa (i) AR (i)

Discipline3
Group Number : 3
Group Id : 753229746
Group Maximum Duration : 0
Group Minimum Duration : 0
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Edit Attended Group?: No
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Group Marks : 20
Discipline3
Section Id : 753229926
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Section type: Online
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Number of Questions : 20
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Section Marks : 20

Maximum Instruction Time : 0
Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291425
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 41 Question Id : 75322921752 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The investor has to open a ‘demat” account or *beneficial owner’ (BO) account with a DP for
holding and transferring securities in the demat form. What does DP stand for?

Options :

1. ® Demand Position

5>  Depository Participant
3. % Deposit Participation

4 % Depository Product

Question Number : 41 Question Id : 75322921752 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T fevs & S 79 7 vos{od # T AR FERe a4 F o DP & W H I @
T H (beneficial owner - BO) TTaT Baw &I DP & 07 &9 #4 £7

Options :
| « TS Aif3ee (Demand Position)

, » el @ifefdde (Depository Participant)
5 « [EUee ariefders (Deposit Participation)

4 » [Tl 9IS (Depository Product)

Question Number : 42 Question Id : 75322921753 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



The has made it mandatory for the settlement procedures to take place in demat form in certain select securities.
Options :

1 ¢ Securities and Exchange Board of India

2 % Reserve Bank of India

3 % Company Law Board

4. ® Chairman of UPSC

Question Number : 42 Question Id : 75322921753 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

7 55 e st 7 faver st (settlement procedures) & S w9 # Fa
e R fean g

Options :

| o R gfRifa 3R RfEEw &

, « FRAT AT &
3. % HUAT AT &2

4 x TITCEET (UPSC) = 3reet

Question Number : 43 Question Id : 75322921754 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statements:

1. A stock market index is a barometer of market behaviour.
2. In the Indian markets, BSE, SENSEX and NSE, NIFTY are important indices.

Options :
1 = Only 1 is correct



> % Only 2 is correct
3.+ Both | and 2 are correct

4. # Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 43 Question Id : 75322921754 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frafof@d # ¥ 7 ¥ Fud T8 &7

hifel.

1. T2l Alehe S39H, ST O9gR &l SUART 2l
2. AT SR A, BSE, SENSEX 3R NSE, NIFTY #gcaqul g gl

Options :

| » ad 1 FEr gl
5« e 2 TET
5 v 1 3R 2 3=t w8 8

4% F A1 TEE AR T E 2 TR

Question Number : 44 Question Id : 75322921755 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

For claiming deduction under Section 80C from gross total income, an individual can invest/deposit in which of the
following?

(1) Public provident fund

(1) Life insurance premium of self

(1i1) Tuition fees of a child in a recognised university
Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)



5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (ii)
4. AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 44 Question Id : 75322921755 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

WA 3 H § UN 80C & g Fed! O G F & (A€, G e rAGd B W b
T F T 8

(i) Fetes sy R

(i) =2 #1 e i FifdA

(i) oret e st Fvafeege & o= & T 6
Options :

| % Hae (i) AR (i)

5« Faa (i) AR (i)
5 « A (i) AR (i)

4w (0), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 45 Question Id : 75322921756 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

For an employee, which of the following allowances will be partly exempt?
Options :

1.« Children’s education allowance
2 % ILunch allowance

3. # Medical allowance



4. ® Dearness allowance

Question Number : 45 Question Id : 75322921756 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T FHAN! & fov, FEefla & @ #9 & oo 7% 7 & g g g
Options :
1 v =R T TN stear

2 ® oI $Tear
3, % TeIfehcHT e

4w FES #ear

Question Number : 46 Question Id : 75322921757 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

If an assessee has transferred a long-term residential house, income of which is taxable under the head ‘Income from
house property’, he can claim exemption under Section 54 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 if he

Options:
1« Aacquires one new residential house within the prescribed time limit

5> % acquires gold within the prescribed time limit
3. % acquires shares of a blue-chip company within the prescribed time limit

4 % acquires notified debentures within the prescribed time limit

Question Number : 46 Question Id : 75322921757 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e faeh foeifieh & a3l & sy o &Y eatea o ¢, Foreht am o e @ o & o
R AT &, 7 7 IR R B AU R A R A W ¥

Options :



| v FuRE AT dA F iR e A3 HEEE | 9 #1ar g
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et w7 @ & st e o BT F9ar & TR wrea = gl
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Question Number : 47 Question Id : 75322921758 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to the features of Human Resource Management (HRM). which of the following are correct?

(1) HRM focuses attention on action rather than on record keeping, written procedures or rules.
(1i) HRM tries to help employees develop their potential fully.
(1ii) HRM fries to integrate human aspects assets in the best possible manner in the service of an organisation.

Options:
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4« AlL(), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 47 Question Id : 75322921758 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A T FaUe (HRM) #F fewanst & wey 8, e & 8 27 @ 37 w6 8

(i) HRM a8 =, RfRa it o1 Bt & oo a1 W oo SR a4 B

(i) HRM F=ieal & 5781 67T 7 Q0 o Rofed #3 & Feg H 1 S0 Al ¢

(i) HRM e ¥ Y 81 & FRd TEeH 1§90 A Wllcaw WA A 8 TG A T
T F 2

Options:




| % Hae (i) AR (i)
5« Al (i) AR (iii)
5« Faa (i) AR (iii)

4 (@), (i) 3T (i) Tafr

Question Number : 48 Question Id : 75322921759 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Under the , the HR Manager reminds the management of their moral and ethical obligations
towards employees.

Options :
1.« Conscience Role

2. % Mediator Role
3. % Problem-Solver Role

4 » Change-Agent Role

Question Number : 48 Question Id : 75322921759 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

____ %74, HR Tav, You & FARAl & 9 399 dfow dR 3R s ol & e
feemeT 21

Options:

| » IeH TeT (Conscience Role)

, % HMETET T (Mediator Role)

5« JiesrH-Hleat el (Problem-Solver Role)



AIF-T=T U7 (Change-Agent Role)

Question Number : 49 Question Id : 75322921760 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Job evaluation has a number of advantages in human resources management of an organisation. Which of the following
are the advantages of job evaluation?

(1) To determine the place of various jobs in an organisation.
(i1) To calculate the relative worth of each position held by an employee.

(111) To collect information related to job description, specification and employee specifications in an organisation.
Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (1) and (iii)
4. AlL(1), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 49 Question Id : 75322921760 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

el WIGA & A WA YA H 1 FFUA (job evaluation) % #F A 2 81 EAE A
B FA-F F T 5 A ¢

(i) forr e # e et & T a7 o
(i) Frelr et g i i G & T Hed A A0 e
(il Tt woraer & vy foamor, ey iy ey et @ wefde Twendt v |

Options :

| % ae (i) AR (i)

5« Faa (i) AR (i)

5 « A (i) AR (iii)



4 (1), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 50 Question Id : 75322921761 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as methods of job evaluation?

(1) Ranking method

(ii) Job classification/grading method
(1i1) Point method

(iv) Factor comparison method

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (1), (i) and (iii)
4 All (1), (i1), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 50 Question Id : 75322921761 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

eafofaa & ¥ 50 F9 Toaea & T & T F 7 F1GT 82
(i) YfmT Rf

(i) T FeffeoTAfEe RfY

(iii) fag F=fer

(iv) FF Jorer &t

Options :
| % ae (i) AR (i)
5« ae (i) 3T (iii)

3 % FEa (i), (i) AT (iii)



4 T (i), (i), (i) AT (iv)

Question Number : 51 Question Id : 75322921762 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as activities, or components, of marketing?
(1) Creating. The process of collaborating with suppliers and customers to create offerings that have value.
(ii) Communicating. Broadly, describing those offerings, as well as learning from customers.

(1i1) Delivering. Getting those offerings to the consumer in a way that optimizes value.

(iv) Exchanging. Trading value for those offerings.

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)
5> % Only (i) and (iii)
3 % Only (1), (i) and (iii)

4. AlL(D), (ii), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 51 Question Id : 75322921762 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ol 7 ¢ 0 foooe & 7R TR S WA AT AT

(i) g (Creating)| AFaaT RIT i &t & 0 HTfcercll AT e o T T B 1
e
(iiy FIWOT (Communicating)| A dlt W, 37 YusRll T U F, Y & W R X dwen
(i) G (Delivering) | 3UerT 1 37 Sell & 37 FF W T FA1 S Hed F FTRoA Fd
gl
(iv) faf# (Exchanging)! 37 SRl & T SR A7

Options :

| % e (i) 3R (i)

5« aer (i) 3 (iii)



5« Fa (i), (i) 3 (iii)

4w (D), (i), (i) 3 (iv)

Question Number : 52 Question Id : 75322921763 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Is a statement that summarises the key benefits or value for target customers. It explains why customers
should buy a product, why stakeholders should donate, or why prospective employees may want to work for an organisation.

Options:
1« Value proposition

2. % Value added
3 % Vvalue provision
4 % Value postulate

Question Number : 52 Question Id : 75322921763 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

_ v e g € S AR e & O S o W AR A R e A § T
T ¢ % TRat @ 3o A Ghean =Ry, R # a F ¢ e, A W Fny
foreht worew & R a2 Tt e e

Options :

_— Jg yuifsrea (Value proposition)

, x 359 TS (Value added)
3 % aeg Wifa=i=T (Value provision)

4 % Jeg_ drEgare (Value postulate)



Question Number : 53 Question Id : 75322921764 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to the terms ‘marketing’ and ‘selling’, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :

Marketing includes selling and other activities like various promotional measures, marketing research, after sales
1 % service, efc.

5> w Customer’s need is the central point around which all marketing activities revolve.

ot I Is 2 . CAlE 02 € iev % c
Selling is an integrated approach to achieve long term goals
3 like creating. maintaining and retaining the customers.

4 w Selling is confined to persuasion of consumers to buy the firm’s goods and services.

Question Number : 53 Question Id : 75322921764 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

rofET 8 ¥ #i7 T 79 kel 'R9UR (marketing)' 3#X 7 (selling) & Fo9 # 77 87
Options :

fomore & fag iR 3 afefeften o Rfivesr o o, oo srpem, o & o #m oy
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Question Number : 54 Question Id : 75322921765 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as the four P’s of marketing?

Options:

1« Product, Price, Place and Promotion



5 % Product, Price, Place and Position
3w Product, Price, Proposition and Promotion

4 % Planning, Price, Place and Promotion

Question Number : 54 Question Id : 75322921765 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FoRa 7 o &2 fove & I P #&T ST 87
Options :
| « Product, Price, Place and Promotion (F5e, 915d, o AT JrARE)

, « Product, Price, Place and Position (3152, WI5H, woid 3R difaems)
5 Product, Price, Proposition and Promotion (1S3, W8, Tafarerd AT grAeE)

4. % Planning, Price, Place and Promotion (cenfereT, 9=g, g 3T 9rAeE)

Question Number : 55 Question Id : 75322921766 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to auditing, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :

Auditing is the collection, classification and summarisation of data for preparation of the books of accounts, and to
1.+ make the financial statements.

> w Auditing is done as per the principal set in the standards on auditing.
3. % Auditing reviews financial records to form an opinion on the authenticity of the financial statements.

Auditing is an analytical and critical examination of The books of accounts,
4 % financial records and the financial statements prepared thereon.



Question Number : 55 Question Id : 75322921766 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fa=fafag & @ Fi9 @ Fu J@odeor F g9 & g 87
Options :
AT, TSR N F F v 3 Ry R saw R g 7w, o s aw
s Bl
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Question Number : 56 Question Id : 75322921767 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
CAATSs stands for

Options :
1« Computer Assisted Auditing Technique

2 % Children Air Ambulance Trust

3. % Central Automated Auditing Technique

4 » Computer Assisted Automated Technique

Question Number : 56 Question Id : 75322921767 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

CAATs &I 90T & 7 2
Options :
| Computer Assisted Auditing Technique (Fegex fawes e toie)



5 % Children Air Ambulance Trust (RFega T3 ud-ﬂa??m <)

5 « Central Automated Auditing Technique (Fger 3fferaies e &aite)

, w» Computer Assisted Automated Technique (FI A HTACS TFIF)

Question Number : 57 Question Id : 75322921768 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The listed entity shall submit a quarterly compliance report on corporate governance in the format specified by the
board from time to time to the recognised stock exchanges(s) within days from the end of each quarter.

Options :
1. % 7

2. % 14

3.« 21

Question Number : 57 Question Id : 75322921768 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e Fol 9w T F ¥ i § o e T w0 e F S R A
Zam fafeve TR A ARG AT (corporate governance) W T FE o e T |

Options :

1. % 7

2 % 14

3« 21

4 % 30



Question Number : 58 Question Id : 75322921769 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Corporate governance involves which of the following?

(1) Decision making
(ii) Accountability
(ii1) Monitoring

Options :

1 = Only (1) and (i)

) % Only (i) and (iii)

3. All(i), (i) and (iii)

4 % Only (i) and (iif)

Question Number : 58 Question Id : 75322921769 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A9THF ATHA (corporate goverance) ¥ Frafof@a # & Far-aar anffe 2 &7

(i) f7UrT o= (Decision making)

(ii) STETEEEr (Accountability)
(iii) =T (Monitoring)

Options :

| % e (i) 3R (i)
5« aer (i) 3 (iii)

5 (1), (i) 3T (i) Tafr

4w Fae (i) AR (i)

Question Number : 59 Question Id : 75322921770 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following is NOT considered as a theory of corporate governance?

Options :
1 % Agency Theory

> w Stewardship Theory
3 % Resource Dependency Theory

4 Random Walk theory

Question Number : 59 Question Id : 75322921770 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fr 7 O 50 1@ amma (corporate governance) F TETd AT AT FAT £7
Options :

1. % THEr LA (Agency Theory)
, « TOISTRT <A (Stewardship Theory)
3. % Ty B9sdr w9l (Resource Dependency Theory)

4 v BF dfF <Al (Random Walk theory)

Question Number : 60 Question Id : 75322921771 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as the sources of information for financial statement analysis?

(1) Annual Reports

(ii) Interim Financial Statements
(iii) Notes to Accounts

(iv) Statement of Cash Flows

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (i) and (iii)



3 % Only (1), (ii) and (ii1)
4 All (1), (ii), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 60 Question Id : 75322921771 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frfefa # & e facdi feaor faperor & o gaen &1 & & 3 22

(i) =rfie Rere

(i) 3w e Rewor
(iii) @Tat F A

(iv) T3 918 F =F=Tor
Options :

| w FE (i) AT (i)
5w A (i) 3 (i)
5« Faa (i), (i) 3R (iii)

4 v (@, (i), (i) 3R (iv) T

Discipline4
Group Number: 4
Group Id : 753229747
Group Maximum Duration : 0
Group Minimum Duration : 0
Show Attended Group?: No
Edit Attended Group?: No
Break time: 0

Group Marks : 20



Discipline4

Section Id : 753229927
Section Number : 1

Section type: Online
Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory
Number of Questions : 20
Number of Questions to be attempted : 20

Section Marks : 20
Maximum Instruction Time : 0
Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291426
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 61 Question Id : 75322921772 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The indicates what proportion of earnings per share has been used for paying dividend.
Options :

1« bay-out ratio
> % dividend yield ratio
3. % fixed charges cover ratio

4. % return on shareholders’ funds

Question Number : 61 Question Id : 75322921772 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

PR o IR e e A S A o S
T 2|

Options :

| T eI (pay-out ratio)

- TSI T 3T (dividend yield ratio)

3 % frarm o FR Hq1d (fixed charges cover ratio)



4« YaTuret @ fAfdet ov gfawer (return on shareholders’ funds)

Question Number : 62 Question Id : 75322921773 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The phrase TBL was first coined in 1994 by John Elkington, the founder of a British consultancy
called ‘Sustain Ability’. What does TBL stand for?

Options :
1.« Triple Bottom Line

> % Together Bottom Line

3. # Total Bottom Line
4 w Triple Bookkeeping Line

Question Number : 62 Question Id : 75322921773 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Ty TBL Fgei ax 1994 & fefewr Fwmed & Frums 7 vl (John Elkington) Zamy faffm
fomam o o, For ‘e ST (Sustain Abilty)' 1 T &1 TBL &1 0 7 & £

Options :
|« Triple Bottom Line (fgver sfes ams)

,  Together Bottom Line (T FMeA A=)

5 = Total Bottom Line (e sicH o)

, » Triple Bookkeeping Line (ferer gaehIfRieT =me=)

Question Number : 63 Question Id : 75322921774 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Integrated reporting provides non-financial data such as how the company performs on ESG parameters. What does
ESG stand for?

Options :

1 % Environmental, Social and Goodwill

-5 « Environmental, Social and Governance
3 » Environmental, Security and Governance
4. % Econometrics, Social and Governance

Question Number : 63 Question Id : 75322921774 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TEpd Rifer R ST weF R 8, A% o e ESG AveE W W Fveds w ¢
ESG & 907 9 & 7

Options:

| » Environmental, Social and Goodwill (THETIHES, Hierer U5 I[5tae)

5>  Environmental, Social and Governance (TAITILHES, AT TS TTI=9)

5« Environmental, Security and Governance (Twarece, feaifté Tz mawiw)

4 » Econometrics, Social and Governance (SIAIATEH, HIre U8 ITawH)

Question Number : 64 Question Id : 75322921775 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
IFRS are accounting standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board. What does IFRS stand for?

Options :
1 = Indian Financial Reporting Standards

>  International Financial Reporting Standards

3 % International Financial Reporting Systems



4 w International Financial Recording Software

Question Number : 64 Question Id : 75322921775 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

IFRS, ST FRE1CT 359 a1 GaN N (0 0 oG A g1 IFRS #7 90 &9 77 7

Options :

1 w Indian Financial Reporting Standards (3733 FrEARTe aiféer wesm)
5  International Financial Reporting Standards (Seteereer Fafge Ruifeer w#ssm)
5 « Intemational Financial Reporting Systems (Setaeieel BreaRae Raifesr feern)

4 = Intemational Financial Recording Software (ST FEATNTS ST FFEA;)

Question Number : 65 Question Id : 75322921776 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is a managerial activity that is concerned with the planning and controlling of a firm’s financial resources.

Options :

1 % Marketing management

5>  Financial management

3 % Human resource management
4 w Entrepreneurship management

Question Number : 65 Question Id : 75322921776 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

% TOUE TE § S GR & (e FE & e AR e @ wata gl

Options:



1 % fagure g9euE (Marketing management)
> fac@ 99w (Financial management)
ATAT FETYUST Y999 (Human resource management)

eI AT gaed (Entrepreneurship management)

Question Number : 66 Question Id : 75322921777 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to financial management, which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statements:

1. Financial management is basically concerned with the procurement and use of funds.
2. The two main objectives of financial management are profit maximisation and wealth maximisation.

Options:
1 % Only 1 is correct

> % Only 2 is correct
3.+ Both | and 2 are correct

4. % Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 66 Question Id : 75322921777 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

forfofis 3 8 #l7 & 7o Ry youa & wou & 7 87
o

1.lﬁﬁ-ﬁ'€r§?ﬂﬁ A7 7 ¥ ffoat & 9t (procurement) 3R 3TARNT (use) & FafT £
2. e SR & & 7T TR o HUHAHR R - FEHE 8|

Options:

|« P 1 T E



5 % a2 T
3 v 1 3R 2 = & g

gx A1 EEE AR T & 2 HE R

Question Number : 67 Question Id : 75322921778 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The functions of financial management can be broadly classified into three major decisions. Which of the following is
NOT a major decision?

Options :
1. % Investment decision

> w Financing decision
3. % Dividend decision
4.+ Cash flow decision

Question Number : 67 Question Id : 75322921778 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Ry vt & F @ e A R A7 v v & e P A wwa g A A AR A
T g A 7 g2

Options :

| « Taer Ao (Investment decision)
, « Tacarget U (Financing decision)
5 « omTer fAUTT (Dividend decision)

4 v FFar garg fAuTT (Cash flow decision)



Question Number : 68 Question Id : 75322921779 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As per Article , the power to levy GST has been given to the Parliament as well as to the Legislature
of every State.

Options :
1. % 244A

2 % 245A
3« 246A
4 % 248A

Question Number : 68 Question Id : 75322921779 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FE % ¥EN, GST o &Y ofq ¥Hg & WMy T T4 & ueww a1 & 7

Options :
1 % 244A

5 % 245A
3 v 246A

4 % 248A

Question Number : 69 Question Id : 75322921780 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
On which date was the Jammu and Kashmir Goods and Services Tax Bill, 2017, passed by the State Legislature?

Options :
1 % 1 July 2017
5 7 July 2017

3 % 10 July 2015



4 % 15 Tuly 2017

Question Number : 69 Question Id : 75322921780 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FF 3 AR A T de o s, 2017 R e @ Tew s g i fen

Options:

w SeTrs 2017

1

, o 7 TS 2017
. » 10 T 2015

4« 16 FAE 2017

Question Number : 70 Question Id : 75322921781 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is NOT regarded as ‘supply’ and hence GST is not levied?

(1) Mortgage
(i) Hypothecation
(iii) Charge or pledge

Options:
1 % Only (1) and (i1)
5 % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

4 % Only (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 70 Question Id : 75322921781 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frfored & & T 3 (supply) 8 #aT e @ 3R ST GST g T <ef 872

(i) B (Mortgage)

(i) 379meTa= (Hypothecation)

(iil) 79 = 71 B (Charge or pledge)
Options :

| % ae (i) AR (i)
5 « A (i) 3T (iii)
5 o (0), (i) 3T (i) wafr

4w aa (i) AR (i)

Question Number : 71 Question Id : 75322921782 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

of the Union List of the Seventh Schedule to the Constitution of India is empowered to levy customs duty
by the Central Government of India.

Options:
1. % Entry 43

5 % Entry 53
3 % Entry 63
4. Entry 83

Question Number : 71 Question Id : 75322921782 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ST WU 1 W AR A WG GH A WG & g FER @ G e o A
AR e e 2|

Options:



.« SR 63

4 v FiaTeE 83

Question Number : 72 Question Id : 75322921783 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
As per Section 2(22) of the Customs Act, 1962, the term goods include which of the following?

(1) Vessels, aircrafts and vehicles

(i) Stores

(iil) Baggage

(iv) Currency and negotiable instruments

Options :
1 = Only (1) and (i)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3. % Only (i), (ii) and (iii)

4 & All (1), (iL), (1ii) and (iv)

Question Number : 72 Question Id : 75322921783 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T oo Hfafam, 1962 1 URT 2(22) F HER e A (goods) # FArAefET A ¥ Ay
e &7

(i) o, TG AR T
(i) &R

(i)

(iv) 7aT 3?\1' Ty fomd

Options:



1w () AR (i)

5« e (i) AT (i)

5« (i), (i) 3R (iii)

4 (), (i), (i) HR (iv) T

Question Number : 73 Question Id : 75322921784 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Training and development is a vital part of

Options :

1 = marketing management
> w financial management
3.  human resource development

4 % entrepreneurship management

Question Number : 73 Question Id : 75322921784 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

gfaveqor At T, F TH FAgeaqur fBEar gl
Options :

1 % TEUUE geua

2 % facdT gaue

3, v HAFE FHYA o

4 « SEAHAT gEu



Question Number : 74 Question Id : 75322921785 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to training and development, which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statetements:
1. Training and development is one of the key HR functions.

2. Technically, training involves change in attitude, skills or knowledge of a person with the resultant improvement
in behaviour.

Options :

1 % Only 1 is correct
2 % Only 2 is correct
3.+ Both | and 2 are correct
4. # Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 74 Question Id : 75322921785 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Pl & ¥ 77 ¢ Fue vew 3k Rew & wu F 7 B2

Y.
1. 5feror iR faw HR & o Al A 9 O ¢

2. Tty T ¥, SRET # wagw A o quR & wreay G @t & il A
T & T e gl

Options :

1. % $ael 1 Q:ﬁﬁ'%'l

, w ad 2 TE T

L v 13K 2 @ wdr

4% A1 TEE AT & 2 TR



Question Number : 75 Question Id : 75322921786 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is/are regarded as objective(s) of training and development?

(i) Improving quality of the workforce

(i) Enhancing employee growth
(iil) Bridging the gap between planning and implementation

Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 AllL(1), (ii) and (iii)
4. % Only (1)

Question Number : 75 Question Id : 75322921786 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Frataea # & Far-Far g ik fawe & 320 & ¥ 7 A6 1 2
(i) FrEEe F¥ I0ET F FIR FIA

(i) FF=rr & (employee growth) T g
(iii) T 3t FTEEa F §= & @ # g

Options :

| % e (i) AT (i)

5 « A (i) 3T (iii)

3 o (1), (i) 3T (i) wsfr

4 % P (i)

Question Number : 76 Question Id : 75322921787 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 = Simulation is regarded as off the job training method.

> % DBusiness games is regarded as off the job training method.
3. Coaching and counselling is regarded as off the job training method.
4 % Planned progression is regarded as on the job training method.

Question Number : 76 Question Id : 75322921787 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fa=RfET 7 ¥ 39 a1 T 7T 27

Options :

30T (Simulation)  Fricay wiRveTor fafer A S 2

1. %

, « e M Fr FrRicax Fienetor Ay AEr e 7
5 v PR AR A & Fcas gfeor B A= S g

4« @afad werfd (Planned progression) @ i@ SiAveror fafdr A S &

Question Number : 77 Question Id : 75322921788 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The Factories Act, 1948, extends to whole of India and came into effect from

Options :
1 % I January 1948

5 % LApril 1948

5« LApril 1949



4 % 1July 1949

Question Number : 77 Question Id : 75322921788 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FREET JOFATH, 1948 W R # &9 § 3R ¥ T
Options :

| % 1 SeTEdr 1948

> % 1 379 1948

3« 1 3% 1949

, w1 T 1949

Question Number : 78 Question Id : 75322921789 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Section 4(1) of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, provides that gratuity shall be payable to an employee on the
termination of his employment after he has rendered continuous service for not less than years, except where
the termination of the employment of any employee is due to death or disablement.

Options :
1. % two

2. % three
3. « five

4. % ten

Question Number : 78 Question Id : 75322921789 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TN T HEE, 2 HF AN AR T A Am T we

e ¥ 9 5 FA A 305 SR & Waws W 3%W &7 2, R 5 & P F

T F FR0T A 8 A A A A e g




Options :

1% o

2. % oI

3.v T

4 % SH

Question Number : 79 Question Id : 75322921790 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is applicable to emplovees drawing pay not
exceeding per month.

Options:

1 % < 10,000
5 « 15,000
3 % < 21,000
4 % 25,000

Question Number : 79 Question Id : 75322921790 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

o sty A HR T vey R, 1952 3 FEERG W 9 A ¢, foe 3 o
AT W S g

Options:
1 % < 10,000
2 < 15,000

5 % 221,000

4 = 25,000



Question Number : 80 Question Id : 75322921791 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Central Government has prescribed the wage limit for coverage of an employee under Section 2(9) of the
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, as per month.

Options :
1 % < 10,000
2 ® < 15,000

3 % 20,000

4 v 21,000

Question Number : 80 Question Id : 75322921791 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

g T & FHA T & ARMTA, 1948 & 4T 2(9) F T & FAEH F A & QU
Faed @@ ofa g faeifa & g

Options :
1 % < 10,000
, ¥ 15,000
5 = 20,000
4 v 21,000
Discipline5
Group Number: 5
Group Id : 753229748
Group Maximum Duration : 0

Group Minimum Duration : 0



Show Attended Group?: No

Edit Attended Group?: No

Break time: 0

Group Marks : 20
Discipline5

SectionId : 753229928

Section Number : 1

Section type: Online

Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory

Number of Questions : 20

Number of Questions to be attempted : 20

Section Marks : 20

Maximum Instruction Time : 0

Sub-Section Number : 1

Sub-Section Id : 7532291427

Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 81 Question Id : 75322921792 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A well-designed Entrepreneurial Development Program envisages which of the following?
(1) Developing achievement motivation and sharpening entrepreneurial traits and behaviour.

(i) Guidance on industrial opportunities, incentives, facilities and rules and regulations.
(ii1) Developing managerial and operational capabilities.

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

2. % Only (i)

3« All(D). (i) and (iii)
4, % Only (1)

Question Number : 81 Question Id : 75322921792 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



0 A ¥ AN R T Seufie Rew wew R § @ s e w8

(i) 3atexr HfEROT & e T A sewier & 0T S AR @ e
(i) e e, Seagat, et AR At iR Rl | Are &
(ii) yEob Hiv TR ewaTHT @ R F

Options :

| x A (i) AR (i)

L w e (iii)

3w (1), (if) 3T (i) wafr

Faer (i)

Question Number : 82 Question Id : 75322921793 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to the types of entrepreneurs, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :

A rational entrepreneur is well informed about general economic conditions and introduces changes
1. % which look more revolutionary.

An innovative entrepreneur is one who assembles and synthesis information and introduces new combinations of factors
5 % of production.

3 % Al imitative entrepreneur is also known as an adoptive entrepreneur.

4  Adrone entrepreneur is unconservative or unorthodox in outlook.

Question Number : 82 Question Id : 75322921793 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

o 7 9 #i9 a1 Fua 3aH & 9o F g9y F g 27

Options:
1. %



feaarut 32 (rational entrepreneur) A= s fRufoat & ot & et g @ e @ € Ak
0 ofaee % & ¢ o wmd o

REPERED 3¢ (innovative entrepreneur) 3§ g {-fl\t{rll:l'ﬁ' F T 3R TR T ¢ 3R Fem
5w & A & AT T A ¢

3 FFRUONT 3ETAT (imitative entrepreneur) T e 3ETA F T H o AT A B

4 » 3 32T (drone entrepreneur) TRCHIVT H IEFEAET IT HRRETA 21

Question Number : 83 Question Id : 75322921794 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is/are regarded as role(s) and function(s) of an entrepreneur in relation to the enterprise?

(1) Perceiving market opportunities
(1) Managing human relations within the firm
(11) Introducing new production techniques and products

Options :
1 = Only (1) and (i)

2 % Only (1i1)
3 All (1), (ii) and (iii)
4 % Only (i)

Question Number : 83 Question Id : 75322921794 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frfaf@a & & fraer fnedr 3gae & qffet 3k F1 A@er Fm@r 82

(i) IS & 3T F FASAT
(i) BF & iy AFET el F g FLT
(ili) FE NS Feheirerl 3T IS FT T2 FIAT

Options:



Question Number : 84 Question Id : 75322921795 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements is/are correct with respect to personal finance?

Statements:
1. Personal finance, as a term, covers the concepts of managing your money, saving, and investing.

2. Personal finance also includes banking, budgeting, mortgages, investments, insurance, retirement planning, and
tax planning.

Options:
1 = Only 1 is correct
> % Only 2 is correct

3.+ Both | and 2 are correct

4. % Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 84 Question Id : 75322921795 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



TAFAAGT H § Fi ¥ FUF T T & § A T 67
U,

1. foreh e (T W), T WG & &9 B, H O # Foud, T AT s &
YIRS # AR 8

2. ot o (e W) # o, ok, R, T, @, dafegier e it a0 e
r onfder @ 3

Options :

|« Fao 1 T E
, x Had 2 TE T
5 v 1 3R 2 3= & &

4% A1 TEE AT & 2 TR

Question Number : 85 Question Id : 75322921796 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as areas of personal finance?

(i) Income

(ii) Savings
(1i1) Spending
(iv) Investing
(v) Protection

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)
> w Only (ii) and (iil)

3 % Only (i), (ii) and (iii)

4w AlL(D), (D), (iii), (iv) and (v)



Question Number : 85 Question Id : 75322921796 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e 7 @ saa @ B s (T09e wEaa) F 87 79 91 82

i) AT
i) S
i) <@g
iv) foreer
(v) T&TOT
Options :

| % ae (i) AR (i)

(
(
(
(

5« aa (i) AT (iii)

5w A (i), (i) 3R (i)

4 @), (i), (i), (iv) 3T (v) Tsfr

Question Number : 86 Question Id : 75322921797 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT regarded as a basic objective of accounting?

Options :

1. % Providing information to the users for rational decision-making
5 % Systematic recording of transactions

3w Ascertaining the financial position of the business

4. Investigating errors and frauds

Question Number : 86 Question Id : 75322921797 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Tafof@a # & W oed &1 7o 3237 F¢0 AT A g7
Options :

| % dREd AU B & OT IUTRRAIHT B FATHRRT JeT ]

5 % oG H AR HiFeET FLAT

3. e # o TTufa & gar oEmer

, o Tt A argrad & = F=T

Question Number : 87 Question Id : 75322921798 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to book-keeping and accounting, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 = The output of book-keeping is the input for accounting.
5  Accounting is the foundation of book-keeping.

3 % Accounting is considered as the language of business.

The purpose of accounting is to find results of operating activity of a business and to report financial
4 w strength of the business.

Question Number : 87 Question Id : 75322921798 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

farafofee & & aia & Fua g (book-keeping) ¥R FGE (accounting) % FaY & 7o 2

Options :
- FH-HITATT F HFEIE oWTHT F [T SAYE 2 ¢

zwm,gm-sﬁﬁﬁﬁmgﬁmm

5« OGS H THSETT N SN A AT g



T # 3297 e v A e el & Wumm @ 3 eey F Ry I &
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Question Number : 88 Question Id : 75322921799 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
represent(s) excess of total assets over total liabilities of a business.

Options :

1 % Drawings

2.« Net worth

3. % Current investments
4. ® Current liabilities

Question Number : 88 Question Id : 75322921799 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

, T A 39 i & g & Fw oRwed & wiew & Gwle wa

Options :
1 % 30T (Drawings)

, v @aa F@afcd (Net worth)

5 » FaAE 39w (Current investments)

4 % TOAEA SFATT (Current liabilities)

Question Number : 89 Question Id : 75322921800 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :



1« Capital expenditure forms part of the Profit and Loss Account.
> % Amount paid to buy a computer for office use is capital expenditure.
3 % Revenue expenditure results in reduction in profit or surplus.

4 % The benefits of revenue expenses get exhausted in the year of the incurrence.

Question Number : 89 Question Id : 75322921800 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

f=fofea § ¥ FiF I F97 T &7

Options :

| o TS SO asT AR ETe W &1 T e gl
TR 3 % O g & 5 & O s & g [y e S

5 « TSI T & INUTHEERT et a1 HORT 7 FAT A0 2

4 % U <TY & oY, AERY & 9y (year of the incurrence) H garg @ 9 g

Question Number : 90 Question Id : 75322921801 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which concept assumes that the business has a perpetual succession?

Options:
1 = Business Entity Concept
9 Going Concern Concept

3 % Money Measurement Concept

4 % Accounting Period Concept



Question Number : 90 Question Id : 75322921801 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FT T TehoueT AT § 7 STIEY F U Wad IaFN (perpetual succession) 2T £2
Options :
1 % o=@ ufedt gweaar (Business Entity Concept)

5 HATH gfasara Hereda (Going Concern Concept)

3 % HAT ASTHE TehedaT (Money Measurement Concept)

4 % O HIMT HehedaT (Accounting Period Concept)

Question Number : 91 Question Id : 75322921802 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As per Philip Kotler, is a social and managerial process by which individuals and groups obtain what they need
and want through creating and exchanging products and value with others.

Options :

1. % finance

5>  marketing
3 % planning

4 w directing

Question Number : 91 Question Id : 75322921802 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Tofom Pl & FER, | WATom AR e W ¢ e AR & et AR W A
T T QI ¢ foren! 3rg HIRTad gt ¢ AR 3o A & Y Aedae 3G g el A
fafame T e 2|

Options:

1.&;3%?




5>« T
3.&;3%1131?!?!'

4. % A=

Question Number : 92 Question Id : 75322921803 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as objectives of marketing?

(i) Creation of demand
(11) Customer satisfaction
(1i1) Generation of profits

Options:
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)
4 v AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 92 Question Id : 75322921803 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

g # ¥ g Q9o &7 3227 J=T J1Gr 872
(i) |ET gIA

(i) TImEe T

(i) =meT g

Options :

| % wa (i) 3R (i)

5« aer (i) 3 (iii)



5 « A (i) 3R (iii)

4w (1), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 93 Question Id : 75322921804 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is the process of creating value for customers and delivering goods and services for earning profit.

Options:
1. = Organising

5 « Marketing
3 % Controlling

4 w» Staffing

Question Number : 93 Question Id : 75322921804 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

_ e & fo wew g w3 o wAm o v awgut i da @ g A & o g
Options :
1. % F?l_o'?l'

5>« O

Question Number : 94 Question Id : 75322921805 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



The term *ethics’ is derived from the Latin word ‘ethos’ which means

Options :
1. % rules

2.« character

3. % norms

4. % conditions

Question Number : 94 Question Id : 75322921805 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TfT (ethics) eg AT e 'TAT (ethos) T forar am ¢ owew gl

Options :

1. % iE=pipay
2.9 Eii!il
3. % EEE

4. % e

Question Number : 95 Question Id : 75322921806 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Ethics may be divided into which of the following types?

(1) Meta ethics
(ii) Normative ethics
(1i1) Applied ethics

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

> w Only (ii) and (iil)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)



4. All(D), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 95 Question Id : 75322921806 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Al (ethics) # T=@a @ ¥ o= yort & Tl frar o1 @& &2

(i) sfefaemeT (Meta ethics)
(i) FEE® AfarEs (Normative ethics)
(iii) HeTIGFT AfTTET (Applied ethics)

Options :

| x A (i) AR (i)
5 « aer (i) 3 (iii)
5« A (i) AR (iii)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wsfr

Question Number : 96 Question Id : 75322921807 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statements is/are correct?
Statements:
1. Business ethics deals with morality in the business.

2. Business ethics is an art or science of maintaining harmonious relationship with society, ifs various groups and
institutions as well as reorganising for right or wrong of business conduct.

Options:
1 % Only 1 is correct

> % Only 2 is correct

3.+ Both | and 2 are correct



4. # Neither | nor 2 is correct

Question Number : 96 Question Id : 75322921807 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TG H ¥ PiF § FU T 87

thild.

1. A Afowd, ey & AT ¥ gefa 2

2. ST dlfcihel FAI, 30 fafiiet WHEH AR FEUH & TY AATHQ TaY T A &
TY-FY SEHGF R0 & T A T & T oA F & T Fo I 2 g

Options :

1. % haet 1 Qqﬁ%—l

5 % I 2 TET
5 v 1 3R 2 @ =@ &

gx A1 EEE AR T & 2 HE R

Question Number : 97 Question Id : 75322921808 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as general business ethics?

(1) Ethics of human resource management

(1i) Ethics of sales and marketing

(1i1) Ethics of production

(iv) Ethics of intellectual property, knowledge and skills

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (i), (ii) and (iii)



4 & All (1), (iL), (1ii) and (iv)

Question Number : 97 Question Id : 75322921808 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=T & & 5 gF=T caEafas Afasar aer 3= 22

(i) AT AT J9UT S Afaear
OREET R ERGECIRGIGETI

(iii) IcUTEaT A Afawar

(iv) sifess muer, 7= 3T Fhre & AFwar
Options :

1w e (i) HR (i)
5« e (i) HIT (iii)
5« (i), (i) 3 (iii)

Question Number : 98 Question Id : 75322921809 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as the need and importance of business ethics?

(1) To stop business malpractice

(il) To improve customers’ confidence
(iii) For the survival of the business
(iv) To safeguard consumers’ rights

Options :
1« AlL(D), (ii), (iii) and (iv)

5 % Only (1) and (ii)

3. % Only (ii) and (iii)



4 % Only (1), (ii) and (ii1)

Question Number : 98 Question Id : 75322921809 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T 7 ¥ g coeule afwar § smaegsar st #gcs A S 22

i) SR FEER H e

ii) IMger F Fearg FEET

iii) SIET & H{Edcq F TAT @A
iv) ITHFATHT F HOFRT FT BT FE
Options :

1w (@), (i), (i) 30T (iv) Tefr

(
(
(
(

5 « A (i) AR (i)
5« aer (i) 3 (iii)

4w ae (i), (i) 3R (iii)

Question Number : 99 Question Id : 75322921810 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is a systematic evaluation of finances and investments, to reduce the tax burden in a legitimate way.

Options :
1« Tax planning

2. % Tax avoidance
3. % Tax evasion

4 % Tax manipulation



Question Number : 99 Question Id : 75322921810 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

AR IR T A A 00 Ged JN A9 F TGS HeA

Options :

| v I &A= (Tax planning)
5 % T ggR (Tax avoidance)
3 %8 P =7 (Tax evasion)

4« Y FAAYA (Tax manipulation)

Question Number : 100 Question Id : 75322921811 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are the important areas where corporate tax planning can be attempted in an organised mannet?
(1) Form of organisation/ownership pattern

(1) Locational aspects
(1i1) Nature of business

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)
5 % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 AlL(D), (i) and (iii)
4 % Only (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 100 Question Id : 75322921811 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



TAFAoftd # B P & FEcaqyl & § o] WoIed e W (TR &Y Ao 1 SO (ol o Hhl

2

(i) FeAIEEE Y & &9
(il) T e

(ii) T & ‘;@ﬁ
Options :

| % ae (i) AR (ii)

5« A (i) AR (i)

5 (1), (i) 3T (i) Tafr

4w Fae (i) AR (i)

Group Number:
Group Id :

Group Maximum Duration :
Group Minimum Duration:

Show Attended Group?:
Edit Attended Group?:
Break time :

Group Marks :

SectionId :

Section Number :
Section type :
Mandatory or Optional :
Number of Questions :

Number of Questions to be attempted :

Section Marks :

Discipline6

6
753229749
0

0

No

No

0

20

Discipline6

753229929
1

Online
Mandatory
20

20

20



Maximum Instruction Time: 0

Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291428
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 101 Question Id : 75322921812 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Tax planning relating to corporate restructuring can be done through which of the following?

(1) Amalgamation

(i) Demerger

(ii1) Slump sale of business
(iv) Buy back of shares

Options :
1. All (1), (iL), (1ii) and (iv)

> % Only (i) and (ii)
3 % Only (ii) and (iii)
4 % Only (1), (ii) and (ii1)

Question Number : 101 Question Id : 75322921812 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ferfofea # @ 5w aram & fefaa gien & wafte W Faiew e o vt 27

i) FAHS (Amalgamation)
ii) WEea= (Demerger)

(
(
(ili) =TTErg $ A7Er T
(iv) MR Fr TG

Options :

1 o (@), (i), (i) 3T (iv) Tl
2. % (i) 3R (i)

5« ael (i) 3 (iii)



4w e (i), (i) 3R (iii)

Question Number : 102 Question Id : 75322921813 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Successful tax planning must confirm to which of the following two outstanding tests?

Options :
1« Conformity with current law and Flexibility

> w Conformity with current law and Doctrine of ultra vires
3. % Doctrine of ultra vires and Flexibility

4. % Doctrine of ultra vires and Doctrine of form & substance

Question Number : 102 Question Id : 75322921813 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

wel Y e # wafefld 7 & 5 & sepee aderont @ 9ffe FwEr wifge?

Options :
L
TAHATA Hlelst & T AT sferas

1.¢

FAATH FHlefe #H@Wﬁ?ﬂﬁmﬁﬁ'#ﬁﬁmﬁ

2. %

3 HAOERIEE & B AR a=ems

4w FFRET # B R F T 99y (form & substance) f&ETa

Question Number : 103 Question Id : 75322921814 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following are regarded as features of a bank?

(i) Dealing in money
(1i) Acceptance of deposit
(1i1) Agency and utility services

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)
4 AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 103 Question Id : 75322921814 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=g & § g 8 &1 Bdware @& Jar 82

(i) FET T AF-GT LA

(i) ST Fr T

(iii) T 3T FAfEEr gEw
Options:

| % e (i) AT (i)
5 « A (i) 3T (iii)
5« Paa (i) 3 (iii)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 104 Question Id : 75322921815 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI), which is the central bank of India, was established in the year .

Options:



1. % 1924
2.« 1935
3. # 1942
4. % 1947

Question Number : 104 Question Id : 75322921815 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

9 e 8% (RBI), St 9Na &1 F57 8% §, H T av ﬁgéam

Options :
1 % 1924

5 v 1935
3 % 1942

4 % 1947

Question Number : 105 Question Id : 75322921816 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
What does NABARD stand for?

Options :
1 = Notional Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development
5> « National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development

3 » Neutral Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development

4 % National Bank for Accepting and Receiving Deposits

Question Number : 105 Question Id : 75322921816 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

NABARD &T qUT & T g?

Options :

1% Notional Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (TR 3% B e U8 W S9uHe)

5« National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (AT S B THReRe U3 W ST

3 % Neutral Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (vgget % B Wiwod @ o 3909

4 % National Bank for Accepting and Receiving Deposits (F2refer % BN e vs fdfe %ﬁ?ﬁ )

Question Number : 106 Question Id : 75322921817 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The party that promises to pay indemity to the insured on the happening of a contingency is known as the .

Options :
1.« insurer

2. % insured
3. % contract

4 % beneficiary

Question Number : 106 Question Id : 75322921817 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T T S FHEAS & Gied g T AAURE F ST H I e H; aey g, 38
F T & A S 8

Options :

1 ¢ AT (insurer)

, % SHATIR (insured)



5 » WiaET (contract)

4« ommedt (beneficiary)

Question Number : 107 Question Id : 75322921818 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
means security or compensation against loss or damage.

Options :
1 % Principal of ultra vires

5> % Principal of utmost good faith
3 % Principle of insurable interest
4 Principle of indemnity

Question Number : 107 Question Id : 75322921818 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

& ¥ 7 fF o o &fa & aEa gaT a1 e

Options :

|« AR @ & (Principal of ultra vires)
, « TH "= & f&EE (Principal of utmost good faith)
5 » ST T @ f@=F (Principle of insurable interest)

, » Hadfd & f@=E (Principle of indemnity)

Question Number : 108 Question Id : 75322921819 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Management Accounting is concerned with accounting information, which is primarily useful to the



Options:
1 % government

5>  Imanagement
3 % competitors
4. % creditors

Question Number : 108 Question Id : 75322921819 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

YEUT ST, o AN § FEted £, 3 qE ¥ 8§ F fom IogEh §

Options :
1. % HIPR

>« 9SS

3. % SIERIEE

4 % SFERI

Question Number : 109 Question Id : 75322921820 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT a main objective of management accounting?

Options :
1« Detecting errors and frauds
> % Providing management with accounting, costing and other statistical data for use in planning and decision-making

3 % Iranslating the management plans covering all financial activities of the business

4 % Measuring and reporting on the effectiveness of the enterprise



Question Number : 109 Question Id : 75322921820 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T A T (AFdoad H & @il J J&T 3337 72l 87
Options :

1Jgﬁﬁ3ﬁ?%ﬂmﬁ?ra:rwmﬂm
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Question Number : 110 Question Id : 75322921821 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to management accounting, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 Management accounting records the quantitative aspect only

5> % Management accounting provides information to management for planning and coordination

3. % Management accounting is wider in scope as it includes financial accounting, budgeting, taxation, planning etc.

4 » Management accounting is focused on the projection of figures for future

Question Number : 110 Question Id : 75322921821 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T & ¥ Sl 3 FuT TouUd @l & Fa H Tod 87
Options :
, JEue AT had ATICHS Tge] T HHer@ed LTl g

1.



5 % YA EEA AU 3R TEeaTs & T yeue @ JEeRt SeE #ar §

YU TR 1 A IS § RS HH el o, 99 &, Fue, e e affe
3 % B0l

4« TEUS @A sifasy F T st & gavor W ST g

Question Number : 111 Question Id : 75322921822 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following options is correct?

Options :
1. % Contribution = Sales Revenue — Total Fixed Cost

2« Contribution = Sales Revenue — Total Variable Cost
3. % Contribution = Sales Revenue — Total Cost
4. % Contribution = Fixed Cost + Variable Cost

Question Number : 111 Question Id : 75322921822 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=T 7 ¥ Fia @ TFeT 7 872

Options :

IETETT = AT U35 — el ICEGRCIEIG]

T

2. ¥

fowT ooFT - T IfiEdr e

e = faT U515 — el AT

4« e = g ara + aRadt amera



Question Number : 112 Question Id : 75322921823 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as significance of a computerised accounting system?

(i) The speed with which accounts can be maintained is severalfold higher.
(i) Automatic correct balancing of ledger accounts

(ii1) Automatic Income Statement
(iv) Automatic Balance Sheet

Options:

1 % Ounly (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (i), (ii) and (iii)

4. AlL(), (ib), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 112 Question Id : 75322921823 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

rfefla # & 5 F7-geliga Juwa TR &1 Hged A Al 82

(i) o 7fd & B0 AR TR ST WeRd §, 9 % I 39 (severalfold higher) g
(i) & TrET F T W A

(ili) Tenford 3 faawor

(iv) Tford o I

Options :

1w el (i) AR (i)
5 « aer (i) T (iii)
5« (i), (i) 3T (iii)

4w (), (i), (i) 3T (iv) F=fr



Question Number : 113 Question Id : 75322921824 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as advantages of a customized accounting package?
(i) The functional areas which are not covered in pre-packaged software get computerised.

(i) The input screens can be tailormade to match the input documents for ease of data entry.
(iif) It provides many MIS reports as per the specification of the organisation.

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5 % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)
4 AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 113 Question Id : 75322921824 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

farfefem # ¥ R FreAsss 3@ 467 (customized accounting package) T st 7t AT
AL

(i) 3 yemaica & St 4903 TvCaw B RS F 6, FEAed & A 8l

(i) %ar Sfaffe & smarh & v gAve & & 39 S § e F & fov s
(tailormade) foraT ST T |

(i) 75 ¥ 3 Rfad & 3w F MIS et e 7t 31

Options :

| % e (i) 3R (i)
5« aer (i) 3 (iii)
5« A (i) AR (i)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wafr



Question Number : 114 Question Id : 75322921825 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following factors should be considered while selecting pre-packaged accounting software?

(1) Fulfilment of business requirements
(1) Ease of use
(1i1) Reputation of the vendor

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5 % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)
4. All(1). (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 114 Question Id : 75322921825 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

r-deres IR AT & 999 Hd TAY, eerad # § o #re W R G e
e

(i) AR e & g
(ii) 3T & 3

(il) Teram Fr g

Options :

| % e (i) 3R (i)
5« aer (i) 3 (iii)
5« A (i) AR (i)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 115 Question Id : 75322921826 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as main functions of financial markets?

(1) To facilitate creation and allocation of credit and liquidity.
(i1) To serve as intermediaries for mobilisation of savings.
(ii1) To help in the process of balanced economic growth.

Options :

1. AllL(). (ii) and (iii)
5> % Only (i) and (ii)

3 ® Only (ii) and (iii)
4 % Only (i) and (iif)

Question Number : 115 Question Id : 75322921826 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ferafafea # @ fog faccha a9 (financial markets) &1 &7 F14 H1 ST 7

(i) HBe ik Tt F g AR e |
(ii) T e % fow Fewey & ¥ F F F
(ii) Ffore 3t fere @ gfar # e e

Options:

1 o (@), (i) 3T (i) Tl
5 « A (i) AR (i)

5 « A (i) 3 (iii)

4w Pae (i) 3R (i)

Question Number : 116 Question Id : 75322921827 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



is the market where participants buy and sell stocks/commodities, contracts and the delivery of
commodities or securities occurs at a pre-determined time in future.

Options:
1. % Cash market

> % Spot market

3.« Forward market

4 % Liquid market

Question Number : 116 Question Id : 75322921827 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T Y A9 ¢, T SosT Rw/aARE, Fee Fled 3R a9 § R Ak
Reftds & fdet sfevy # w-Reifts v w g &

Options:
| » THET TAR (Cash market)

, % BIS SR (Spot market)

3 T X (Forward market)

4 % atel SR (Liquid market)

Question Number : 117 Question Id : 75322921828 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to financial institutions, which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1 » Financial institutions are the participants in a financial market.

> » Financial institutions are business organisations dealing in financial resources.

3. %



Financial institutions collect resources by accepting deposits from individuals and institutions and lending them to trade,
industry and others.

4« Financial institutions do not buy and sell financial instruments.

Question Number : 117 Question Id : 75322921828 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=T 7 ¥ 39 O #u7 99 = & @99 # 7o g7
Options :

|« Tacdw Toye, e e # areier B #
, » TEcdw TTyw, coeEiie e &, S e ganEr F w9 &

3. % O T T & 4

4 v BT Teue, T fedr &1 77 dAR B a8 a2

Question Number : 118 Question Id : 75322921829 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
On the basis of the nature of activities, financial institutions may be classified as which of the following?

(1) Regulatory and promotional institutions

(1i) Banking institutions
(1ii) Non-banking institutions

Options:
1 AlL(D), (ii) and (iii)
5> % Only (i) and (ii)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4 % Only (i), and (iii)



Question Number : 118 Question Id : 75322921829 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

et & ST & R W, e TEe & e § ¥ B § § Figd R o wa
2

(i) P 3k feTeeRs gee (Regulatory and promotional institutions)
(i) 3T FE (Banking institutions)
(iii i wem (Non-banking institutions)

Options :

1w (), (i) 3 (i) T=hr
5w Fae (i) 3T (i)
5 % A (i) 3R (i)
4w FE (i), AT (i)

Question Number : 119 Question Id : 75322921830 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

International business means the buying and selling of goods and services
Options :

1 % within the same city

2. #% within the same state

3. % Within the same country

4.« across the national border

Question Number : 119 Question Id : 75322921830 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



FAUSET SUEET (Intemnational business) # ¥ g fF agraﬁ 3T T &7 7 AR T
e {dl|

Options :

1 % 3E AT F AR
> % 34 T & #faX

3 % 3 & & AT

4 v TS AT & 9]

Question Number : 120 Question Id : 75322921831 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as drivers of international business?

(1) To increase market share
(i) Expanding production capacities
(1i1) Availability of technology and competent human resources

Options :

1« AlL(), (i) and (iii)
5> % Only (i) and (ii)

3 % Only (if) and (iii)
4 % Only (i) and (iif)

Question Number : 120 Question Id : 75322921831 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ffofea 7 8 BF 30T @e@y (intenational business) & e & & # & ST 27

(i) TR fEerendt e
(ii) earee & &1 farR Fe
(i) SRR 3k Fem A T H IR



Options :

1w (), (i) 3T (i) Tair
5 « A (i) AR (i)
5 « A (i) 3T (iii)

4w aa (i) 3R (iii)

Discipline7
Group Number : 7
Group Id : 753229750
Group Maximum Duration : 0
Group Minimum Duration : 0
Show Attended Group?: No
Edit Attended Group?: No
Break time: 0
Group Marks : 20
Discipline?7
SectionId : 753229930
Section Number : 1
Section type: Online
Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory
Number of Questions : 20
Number of Questions to be attempted : 20
Section Marks : 20
Maximum Instruction Time: 0
Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291429
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 121 Question Id : 75322921832 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following statements is INCORRECT?

Options :
1« Intemational businesses are not influenced by the tariff rates imposed by various countries.

In international operations, the various aspects of the macro external environment are not fully known
5 % unless the business is established and has created a place for itself in the market.

International businesses require multi-lingual, multi strategic and multi-cultural human resources to handle varied risks
3. % spread over countries.

International businesses engage international players involving advanced technology and systems for
4 % effective logistical operations.

Question Number : 121 Question Id : 75322921832 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

F=of@a & & 9 a1 F3a 7099 22
Options :
HAIEIT A0 (Intemational businesses) & &2t gamT w8 A= areh ERw X ® el A
s W
1.4

FRE T #, F e e & e et & 9 o ¥ 7% 7 7@ A A g
5w T 1% OeET T A8 & I § AK 36 4 A 3 (T g g ol o @

st R 3t 2ot 4 Rt A A e & e g, = R o
. W e EE 8 e o

HIUSET STGTY T8 ATeITees HNUA & O 3ed Sedersl JR UIord &1 e w3t are
o v TG fewmat @ anfde g

Question Number : 122 Question Id : 75322921833 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Investments are important due to which of the following reasons?
(i) Longer life expectancy

(i) Relief in taxation
(1i1) Hedge against inflation

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)
4 AlL(D), (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 122 Question Id : 75322921833 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

f=fofEa 7 & fFe sror @ @@y Jgcagor 82
(i) &rer SraeT geamem

(i) T 7 e

(ili) FAEEHITT & FHA F=1e

Options :

| % e (i) 3R (i)
5« aer (i) 3 (iii)
5« A (i) AR (i)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 123 Question Id : 75322921834 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following are regarded as the objectives of investment?

(1) A good rate of return in the future
(1i) Reducing risk to get a good return
(1i1) Liquidity in time of emergencies

Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

2 % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (1) and (iii)
4. All(1). (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 123 Question Id : 75322921834 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

faRfET 7 O g 3w 1 3297 "7 T 22

(i) st~ & gfawe $ir 3= T
(ii) 31=oT Jiawa 9= & v SifST 7 e
(iii) 3T Pty & FFT S

Options:

| % e (i) AT (i)
5 « A (i) 3T (iii)
5« Paa (i) 3 (iii)

4w (), (i) 3T (i) wafr

Question Number : 124 Question Id : 75322921835 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT regarded as a main feature of the Consumer Protection Act, 2019?

Options:



1. # E-commerce

> w Direct selling
3. % Unfair trade practice

4 Interest rate equilibrium

Question Number : 124 Question Id : 75322921835 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

PETeree A ¥ 58 s9siea weer 3R, 2019 & 76 Rvar A8 A S g2
Options :

| % PR
L« T R

33334@%3%?@%‘@1#

4 sl CY Hgeldd

Question Number : 125 Question Id : 75322921836 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statements is/are correct?

Statement-1; Consumer means any person who buys any goods for a consideration which has been paid or promised or
partly paid and partly promised.
Statement-2; A person who obtains goods free of charge is not a consumer.

Options:

1 = Only statement-1 is correct

2.+« Both statement-1 and statement-2 are correct

3. % Ounly statement-2 is correct



4. ® Neither statement-1 nor statement-2 is correct

Question Number : 125 Question Id

: 75322921836 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Trfofd # 8 37 ¥ 794 T8 &7

FI-1; T9NFT I TF 2 £, S Tawe (consideration) F v o we A whea 2, o
ST b ST €, O ST % a1 e (o ST €, A W W F e (o e ¢

T T W ST A 31 I o A 2

2. TF S S (4 FET I A ¢, IO A

Options :

| » Sad HUA-1 FE &

, v ®UA-1 3R Fu=-2 ST TE 8

3 % A HUA-2 TE g

4w Tl FUA-1 T g AR A & FUA-2 W g

Question Number : 126 Question Id

: 75322921837 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Section 54 of the Consumer Protection Act 2019, provides that the National Commission shall consist of a President,
and not less than and not more than such mumber of members as may be prescribed.

Options :
1. % two

2. % three

3. « four

4. ® SIX

Question Number : 126 Question Id

: 75322921837 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

9T TET AR 2019 & 4wy 54 YU FE § T T80T 3 F v e afde e,
AMwerr S aem ¥ wR A e A I W A e O ooRde B 1w

Options :

1% &
2.&;3(_:[1?[
3 & =L

4.% B8

Question Number : 127 Question Id : 75322921838 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Under the Consumer Protection Act, 2019, the District Commission shall have jurisdiction to entertain complaints
where the value of the goods or services paid as consideration does not exceed CLOrE [upees.

Options :
1.« one

2. ® two
3 % three
4. ® five

Question Number : 127 Question Id : 75322921838 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

9T T HRATE, 2019 & e, o 30T & OTT 3 TEe! TR S 6 A
S T A SR S WA TR A Ry e A

Options :
1.« Ueh

2. % &



3. % diel

4.3;3':!1?1'

Question Number : 128 Question Id : 75322921839 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In organisational behaviour, Johari Window is a model developed to analyse the causes of
inter-personal conflict. Which of the following is NOT a category of Johari Window?

Options :
1. % Hidden self

2 % Blind self

3 % Openself

4. + Discovered self

Question Number : 128 Question Id : 75322921839 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TeoaeR TagR §, Sl 32 (Johari Window) W& Aizw &, ot Fv-3ufes qu¥ & #woi &
Rewam Rt e R eRRe s srd A R S v A B

Options :

| » 837 ¥=% (Hidden self)

, « €8S Woh (Blind self)

5 » 39T TS (Open self)

4. ¢ ferras oo% (Discovered self)

Question Number : 129 Question Id : 75322921840 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



The promotion mix consists of basic elements. Which of the following are the basic elements?
(i) Advertising

(i1) Personal Selling
(ii1) Sales Promotion
(

(

iv) Publicity
v) Employee retention

Options :
1 = Only (1) and (i)

> % Only (1), (ii) and (ii1)
3 Only (1), (ii), (iil) and (iv)

4 % AlL(), (D), (iii), (iv) and (v)

Question Number : 129 Question Id : 75322921840 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TR 0T # 77 a7 @9 & Rl § ¥ Fi ¥ 77 a= €7

(i) TraTa
RIESHGREED)
(i) T Fade
(iv) 99X

(v) FHEE giaemoT
Options :

| % ae (i) AR (i)

5w aet (i), (i) 3 (iii)
5. FF (i), (i), (i) AR (iv)

4w (), (i), (iii), (iv) AT (v) Tl



Question Number : 130 Question Id : 75322921841 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT regarded as an element of advertising?

Options :
1 = Itis amass communication reaching a large group of consumers.

> % It makes mass production possible.
3. Itis personal communication, for it is delivered by an actual person.
4 % Advertising is identified communication.

Question Number : 130 Question Id : 75322921841 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Fafof@a # ¥ 58 B99a F dcg J41 AT J1a1 872
Options :
., T8 3USIGAI3t & Teh 93 WHE o Tge el SAEER gl

1

, % U€ §3 YA W 3cEA F HAF TAT g

5 » T cFEE TR g, Fie g T At caied Gal [dand S S gl

4« Taems, fFE #=R (identified communication) 21

Question Number : 131 Question Id : 75322921842 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT regarded as an essential element of personal selling?

Options :
1. # Face-to-face interaction

5>  Physical fitness of the salesman

3. ® Promotion of sales



4. % Persuasion

Question Number : 131 Question Id : 75322921842 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=@ 7 ¥ 5w e R & 39w 5= 72 7= J49r 872

Options :

1 % HHS THA ST ]

5 v TEEEEar fr s Feaw

3 % ﬁwmﬂ'

THSATAT FSHATAT

Question Number : 132 Question Id : 75322921843 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following is NOT regarded as a feature of negotiation?

Options :
1 % Minimum two parties

5> « Toaggravate an argument
3 # Expecting an outcome

4 » Tocompromise

Question Number : 132 Question Id : 75322921843 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fa=faf@a 7 & &9 It (negotiation) Fr fERiwar =g A&T STar 22
Options :
s H ar JaT

1. %



, » % W FEET

3w A" e T 3FARE HE

4w THESAT FTAT

Question Number : 133 Question Id : 75322921844 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
In collective bargaining and negotiation skills, what does BATNA stand for?

Options:
1« Best, Alternative, To, Negotiate, Agreement
> w Best. Alternative, To, Non-negotiable, Agreement

3w Best. Alternative, To, Negotiate, Achievement

4 % Basic, Alternative, To, Negotiate, Agreement

Question Number : 133 Question Id : 75322921844 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

WHfeF TieaTs #RX AT FhRe (negotiation skills) &, BATNA & 90T §9 & g7
Options:

| Best, Altenative, To, Negotiate, Agreement (3T, HoeTAfed, g, AfATe, TefHe)
s Best, Altemative, To, Non-negotiable, Agreement (3%, Hoewies, €, Aa-nsiaeae, e

. Best, Alternative, To, Negotiate, Achievement (4%, 3eetafed, g, APlifaICe, )

4w Basic, Altemative, To, Negotiate, Agreement (38, Hoetailed, €, A7IRITE, Te)



Question Number : 134 Question Id : 75322921845 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is similar to problem solving sessions in which both sides are trying to reach a mutually beneficial
alternative, i.e. a win-win situation.

Options :
1 % Conjunctive bargaining

> % Productivity bargaining
3  Integrative bargaining

4 % Composite bargaining

Question Number : 134 Question Id : 75322921845 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

R A T S wa ¢ o d e o e & & e e, 7
FRiod Ui T T H W R T ¢

Options :

1. % Hged Higars (Conjunctive bargaining)

5 w 3cIgeRdr WSS (Productivity bargaining)
3 Tehlepdd HicaTetr (Integrative bargaining)

4 » FATSE Hieash (Composite bargaining)

Question Number : 135 Question Id : 75322921846 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Negotiation is a process involving which of the following?

(1) Initial discussion and explanation

(1i) Making and responding to proposals

(1i1) Bargaining to find solutions

(iv) Concluding and communicating the agreement



Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3« Al (), (i), (iii) and (iv)

4% Only (i) and (iii)

Question Number : 135 Question Id : 75322921846 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

arar (Negotiation) T fgmam ¢ ome =i 3 @ sar-wr affe 2 §7

(i) e == 3 TSR

(i) JEaTT FT AR 3T W Al &
(iii) AT T & o diea=r

(iv) ooy Feprear 3R =R 1 JUwoT FEr
Options :

. (1) 3 (i)
5« Al (i) 3 (iii)
3« (@), (i), (i) 3T (iv) Tfr
4w FE (i) HR (i)

Question Number : 136 Question Id : 75322921847 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Investing or application of funds can also be in different assets that have different characteristics in terms of :

Options :

1. % risk and effectiveness

2. % return and cost



3. lisk and expected returns

4. % cost and control

Question Number : 136 Question Id : 75322921847 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fafoat &1 fader a1 e 37 ofdew ofafeett 2 o @ woen @ B & el & g
o o @ £
Options :

1 % SEF IR Femaeiear
5> % Fiade AT FET
3. v SNMEH AR FufET 9w

4. % T HiT TTEoT

Question Number : 137 Question Id : 75322921848 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A business organisation can maximise profits if it produces at an output level where
Options :

1.« total revenue is more than the total cost
2. % total cost is more than the total revenue
3. % fixed cost is less than the variable cost
4. % variable cost is less than the fixed cost

Question Number : 137 Question Id : 75322921848 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

AR FeH o B FUFIH R T § I T 90 TR R IACA WA ¢ 7@



Options :

Fol TAET Fol ad & How gar gl

1.4

| D ST Fol TTEd T ¥ 2 &

5 % AT FE gfadt aea ¥ &7 8 g

4 » TG o fAma @ & 7 g g

Question Number : 138 Question Id : 75322921849 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following statements are correct?

Statement-1: Journal is a book of accounts used for recording economic transactions chronologically.
Statement-2: Ledger is a book of accounts used for classifying and permanent recording of all the economic activities.

Options :

1 % Only statement-1 is correct

2.« Both statement-1 and statement-2 are correct

3 % Only statement-2 is correct

4. % Neither statement-1 nor statement-2 is correct

Question Number : 138 Question Id : 75322921849 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Troed # ¥ Fi 8 7 TG 87

FU -1: T, T G § (T T FAGhiaes &9 § H oeiees &1 okt H &
o faam e 21

FIA-2. T &, Tt & af ¢ T 3w weh e afaaRar & sl J wwh sfew
@ & fow o I g

Options :
1. %



FTeT FUA-1 TET 2
, » FUA-1 #R Fua-2 gt 7@ g
5 x HId FUF-2 T &

4 % T FUF-1 T g AR T & FUF-2 T g

Question Number : 139 Question Id : 75322921850 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Accounting process consists of which the following steps?

(1) Identification of business transactions
(ii) Classifying the business transactions
(iil) Recording the business transactions
(iv) Summarising the business transactions
(v) Interpreting the business transactions

Options :

1 % Only (i), (ii) and (iii)

5> % Only (1), (i) and (iv)

3 s Only (i), (iii), (iv) and (v)

4. AlL(). (ii). (iid), (iv) and (v)

Question Number : 139 Question Id : 75322921850 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



T T ¥ AR T o s T o g 2

(i) cTTaaET A% oA i TgdTH il

(i) saraEAe e & FeffeIor

(iii) SATTETS Selcd & HiFe@d T
(iv) cTTaaTiAF AT T HETUT HIAT

i— b 't
(v) STTEETAS SIedced $I cUTEAT il

Options :

| x Fa (i), (i) AR (i)
5 « & (i), (i) 3 (iv)
5« A (i), (i), (iv) 3R (v)

4 (@), (ii), (iii), (iv) AT (v) Tsh

Question Number : 140 Question Id : 75322921851 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Business transactions that are personal in nature fall under which of the following categories?

(1) Business transactions with natural persons

(ii) Business transactions with artificial persons
(iil) Business transactions with representative persons

Options:

1 % Only (1) and (i1)

> % Only (ii) and (iif)
3 % Ounly (i) and (iii)
4 All (1), (1) and (111)

Question Number : 140 Question Id : 75322921851 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



WIS oeed 3 WFAd TGid & 8 £, Werorad & § Hia-81 A & Hed Hd 87

(i) Tioe e & WY EH S olefed
(i) FF FFAT & T AEIF A
(iil) STt aféqar & Wy AERE oeea
Options :

| x A (i) AR (i)

5« aer (i) 3 (iii)
5 « A (i) AR (iii)

4w (1), (i) 3T (i) wsfr

Discipline8
Group Number : 8
Group Id : 753229751
Group Maximum Duration : 0
Group Minimum Duration : 0
Show Attended Group?: No
Edit Attended Group?: No
Break time: 0
Group Marks : 10
Discipline8
SectionId: 753229931
Section Number : 1
Section type: Online
Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory
Number of Questions : 10
Number of Questions to be attempted : 10
Section Marks : 10

Maximum Instruction Time : 0



Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291430
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 141 Question Id : 75322921852 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following options is INCORRECT?
Options :
1 = Assets — Liabilities = Shareholders’ Equity or Capital

5 w Assets = Capital - Liabilities
3 w Assets = Shareholders’ Equity + Liabilities
4« Assets + Liabilities = Capital

Question Number : 141 Question Id : 75322921852 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

f=fofag § ¥ i a1 [fFeT g 87
Options :

| x TREECT - 3IAT = IRYURHT T I AT T

, » TREEfeT = T + e
5« TEAlCT = AU Hr glFEE + ;A

4.¥qﬁ1|:|'qﬁ +a‘£;,_—-|'|':ti\3ﬂ'

Question Number : 142 Question Id : 75322921853 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is NOT a feature of a quasi contract?
Options :

1« Itis not imposed by law but arises by agreement.



> % The duty of a party and not the promise of any party is the basis of such contract.
3. % Therightunder it is always a right to money, though not always to a liquidated sum of money.

4 % Asuit for breach may be filed in the same way as in case of a complete contract.

Question Number : 142 Question Id : 75322921853 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Fr=fof@a # ¥ Fia-8r 31 83 (quasi contract) Fr f&war 7@ &2
Options:
1. SH Flefed SaRT AT FgT ST g e R ¥ 3c9e= giaT gl

, » 39 TG T WAET F HUR, Th T 1 hcd § A b A T8 H e

5« GHE FAT gHAT OF # HOHT g g, genter gaen aRfAia wfy &

. s T & R0 O T S WG QR B S W § W T 0 W & A A

Question Number : 143 Question Id : 75322921854 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
With respect to deduction under Section 80 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, which of the following is INCORRECT?

Options :
1« Deduction u/s 80C in respect of medical insurance premium
> % Deductionu/s 80E in respect of repayment of loan for higher education

3 % Deduction u/s 80G In respect of donations to certain funds

4 % Deduction u/s 80U in respect of person with disability



Question Number : 143 Question Id : 75322921854 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FUER HUTTw, 1961 & OR7 80 & 7Ed Fetd & Fa #, oG # ¥ FeA- FU M0 87
Options :

|« Tfrcar @A TR F F9Y 7 9rr 80C F dgd el

. 3=0 T & T HOT F Gopiae & §99 # o9R 80E & T@d el

Fo AT F1 g9 & T99 7 97 80G F Jgd Fedr

3. % 2

4« TehoeT SOfFd F HEYU H T 80U & dEd &eldr

Question Number : 144 Question Id : 75322921855 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
" applications are those applications which bear the stamp of an underwriter.

Options :
1.« Marked

2. % Unmarked
3. ® Blocked
4. ® Unblocked

Question Number : 144 Question Id : 75322921855 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

' ' o, § TR A € B9 W aER (underwriter) F R @ ¥
Options:

| v FEAT (Marked)

, % HREEAT (Unmarked)



5 % T@%= (Blocked)

4 % HAfETE (Unblocked)

Question Number : 145 Question Id : 75322921856 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Statutory Auditor is appointed by the shareholders in the

Options:

1« General Meeting

> % Statutory Meeting

3 % Extraordinary General Meeting
4 » Board Meeting

Question Number : 145 Question Id : 75322921856 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Jurfae orar alieTd P YRS IR # forgea BRar S g

Options :
1w A o5 (General Meeting)

, x Jurfaes ¥3% (Statutory Meeting)

3 » EAET AH so% (Extraordinary General Meeting)

4, » 818 # 35F (Board Meeting)

Question Number : 146 Question Id : 75322921857 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



As per the Payment of Wages Act, 1936, the wages of employed persons in an establishment where less than 1000
persons are emploved, shall be paid before the

Options :

1 ¢ ?th da}r
5> % i[}ﬂl dﬂ}"-
3 % 12t day

4 % lﬁﬂlda};

Question Number : 146 Question Id : 75322921857 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A Fara yfufawm, 1936 & swpen, o iteew # foaifom cafemat & Agd, sy 1000 ¥
afae e 8, & o g e s

Options :

v 78 T
, « 109 f&=
5« 129 &=

4« 159 f&=

Question Number : 147 Question Id : 75322921858 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is regarded as a short-term solvency ratio?

Options :

1 = Debt Equity ratio

2 « Current ratio



3 w Proprietary ratio
4 % Capital Gearing ratio

Question Number : 147 Question Id : 75322921858 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frfofld # § 50 sevaios Hiead! 3 (short-term solvency ratio) HIe ST £2

Options :
, x FO gfeFadr AT (Debt Equity ratio)

5 @ o] 391 (Current ratio)

3 x TS HAqrd (Proprietary ratio)

geit e s (Capital Gearing ratio)

4, % &

Question Number : 148 Question Id : 75322921859 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following are regarded as objectives of organisational behaviour?

(1) To establish a social system in the organisation.

(i) To determine the motivation level of employees.

(iii) To encourage the people to work enthusiastically in the organisation.
(iv) To create an environment for the development of effective leadership.

Options :
1 = Only (1) and (i)
> % Only (ii) and (iif)

3 % Only (1), (iii) and (iv)

4 v AlL(D), (i), (iii) and (iv)



Question Number : 148 Question Id : 75322921859 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

oG 7 ¥ foeg H9eAIcAs cOdgR 1 3237 AT ATdT 87

(i) TS H Ush OTHNS cII&dT TATIT Tl

(i) FE=IRET & AT TR F Tl =

(ili) FITST # W P 3cHETEH A P & AT AeaTed BT
(iv) ST Aged & faFrE & o Al g

Options:

| % ae (i) AR (i)

5 « A (i) 3T (iii)
5« A (i), (i) 3R (iv)

4 (@), (ii), (iii) 3T (iv) Tl

Question Number : 149 Question Id : 75322921860 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Scheduled Banks consist of Scheduled Commercial Banks which are:

(1) Public Sector Banks
(11) Private Sector Banks
(ii1) Regional Rural Banks
(iv) Foreign Banks

Options:
1 % Only (1) and (i1)
> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (1), (iii) and (iv)

4 v AlL(D), (i), (iii) and (iv)



Question Number : 149 Question Id : 75322921860 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

gl = & e & @ i 3 e afvfes dF afaw

ORGIEEIGER:ER-E2
(i) @< v & &«

(iii) & I 8
(iv) et 3=
Options :

| x A (i) AR (i)
5 « aer (i) T (iii)
5« A (i), (i) 3R (iv)

4 (@), (ii), (iii) 3R (iv) Tefr

Question Number : 150 Question Id : 75322921861 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The latest way to view four P’s from the buyers’ perspective is STVA. What does SIVA stand for?

Options :

1.« Solution, Information, Value, Access
) % Solution, Information, Variable, Access
3 % Solution, Intelligence, Value, Access

4. % Solution, Information, Value, Approval

Question Number : 150 Question Id : 75322921861 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FAH F AINT F AN P F GG F FdeaR i SIVA g1 SIVA F O 79 F1 7



Options :

1@ Solution, Information, Value, Access {ﬁ?ﬂgﬁ?-r, ﬁﬁﬁﬁm, ﬁ?ﬁf\ TFEY)

5 % Solution, Information, Variable, Access (HTed2rd, sm:rﬁﬁam, IfTEw, tHEE)

2 % Solution, Intelligence, Value, Access (ﬁm{r\%m, craceesd ﬁ?{ TFaH)

, « Solution, Information, Value, Approval (TTeqere, Thiae, aog, 3TE)

English Language and Comprehension1

Group Number : 9

Group Id : 753229752
Group Maximum Duration : 0

Group Minimum Duration : 0

Show Attended Group?: No

Edit Attended Group?: No

Break time: 0

Group Marks : 20

English Language and Comprehension1

Section Id : 753229932
Section Number : 1

Section type: Online
Mandatory or Optional : Mandatory
Number of Questions : 20
Number of Questions to be attempted : 20

Section Marks : 20
Maximum Instruction Time : 0
Sub-Section Number : 1
Sub-Section Id : 7532291431
Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 151 Question Id : 75322921862 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select the most appropriate adjective to fill in the blank.

During Diwali, I ateso _____ sweets, so I put on a lot of extra kilos.
Options :

1. ¥ more

2. # much

3. ¥ many

4. % |east

Question Number : 151 Question Id : 75322921862 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate adjective to fill in the blank.

During Diwali, I ateso ______ sweets, so I put on a lot of extra kilos.
Options:

1. ® more

2. * much

3. ¥ many

4. % |east

Question Number : 152 Question Id : 75322921863 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate preposition to fill in the blank.

India is the top three countries facing phishing attacks via instant mobile messaging apps
like WhatsApp and Telegram.

Options :

1. % within
2. % through
3. # between

4. ¥ among

Question Number : 152 Question Id : 75322921863 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate preposition to fill in the blank.

India is the top three countries facing phishing attacks via instant mobile messaging apps
like WhatsApp and Telegram.

Options:

1. * within



2. # through
3. ¥ between

4. ¥ among

Question Number : 153 Question Id : 75322921864 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate interjection to fill in the blank.

__ Tgotsuch a fright.
Options :

1. ® Hurrah!

2. ¥ Oh!

3. # Alas!

4. ® Quch!

Question Number : 153 Question Id : 75322921864 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate interjection to fill in the blank.

__ TIgotsuch afright.
Options:

1. ® Hurrah!

2. % 0h!

3. % Alas!

4. % Ouch!

Question Number : 154 Question Id : 75322921865 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate conjunction to fill in the blank.

The classical dancers presented a rousing performance _____ they had rehearsed often.
Options :

1. * though

2. ¥ so that

3.¥ as

4. % unless

Question Number : 154 Question Id : 75322921865 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select the most appropriate conjunction to fill in the blank.

The classical dancers presented a rousing performance ______ they had rehearsed often.
Options :

1. * though

2. ¥ so that

3.¥ as

4. % unless

Question Number : 155 Question Id : 75322921866 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

The police were ______atip from an informer and caught the culprit red-handed.
Options:

1. # acting with

2. *# acting out

3. % acting up

4. ¥ acting on

Question Number : 155 Question Id : 75322921866 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

The police were ______atip from an informer and caught the culprit red-handed.
Options :

1. % acting with

2. % acting out

3. ® acting up

4. ¥ acting on

Question Number : 156 Question Id : 75322921867 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

I feel terrible that the pasta didn’t my stomach.
Options:
1. % agree with

2. ® agree from



3. % agreeon

4. % agreein

Question Number : 156 Question Id : 75322921867 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

I feel terrible that the pasta didn't_____ my stomach.
Options:

1. % agree with

2. ® agree from

3. ® agree on

4. % agreein

Question Number : 157 Question Id : 75322921868 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

Sumita was very about coming second in the debate competition as she thought she
deserved to stand first.

Options :

1. ® cutin
2. % cuton
3. ¥ cutup

4. % cut with

Question Number : 157 Question Id : 75322921868 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate phrasal verb to fill in the blank.

Sumita was very about coming second in the debate competition as she thought she
deserved to stand first.

Options:

1. % cutin
2. % cuton
3. ¥ cutup
4, % cut with

Question Number : 158 Question Id : 75322921869 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Iamright, .
Options :

1. % amn'tI?

2. % isn'tI?

3. ¥ aren'tI?

4., % wasn'tI?

Question Number : 158 Question Id : 75322921869 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Iamright, .
Options:

1. % amn'tI?

2. ® isnt I?

3. aren'tI?

4, = wasn'tI?

Question Number : 159 Question Id : 75322921870 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Mohini doesn't work hard,
Options :

1. % does she?

2. # do she?

3. # did she?

4. % didn't she?

Question Number : 159 Question Id : 75322921870 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Mohini doesn’t work hard,
Options:
1. ¥ does she?



2. % doshe?
3. # did she?
4. % didn't she?

Question Number : 160 Question Id : 75322921871 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Priya and Maneesha were in Paris last week, __
Options :

1. ¥ wasn't they?

2. ¥ weren't they?

3. ® isn'tit?

4. % didn't they?

Question Number : 160 Question Id : 75322921871 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate question tag to fill in the blank.

Priya and Maneesha were in Paris last week, ___
Options:

1. ¥ wasn't they?

2. ¥ weren't they?

3. % isn'tit?

4, #® didn’t they?

Question Number : 161 Question Id : 75322921872 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in direct speech.

Hitesh said that he had no time to talk to me then.
Options :

1. ® Hitesh says, “I have no time to talk to you now.”

2. ¥ Hitesh is saying, “I have no time to talk to me now.”
3. # Hitesh said, “I have no time to talk to you then.”

4. + Hitesh said, “I have no time to talk to you now.”

Question Number : 161 Question Id : 75322921872 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select the option that expresses the given sentence in direct speech.

Hitesh said that he had no time to talk to me then.
Options :

1. ® Hitesh says, “I have no time to talk to you now.”

2. ® Hitesh is saying, “I have no time to talk to me now.”
3. # Hitesh said, “I have no time to talk to you then.”

4. ¥ Hitesh said, “I have no time to talk to you now.”

Question Number : 162 Question Id : 75322921873 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in direct speech.

The teacher said that slow and steady wins the race.
Options:

1. # The teacher says, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

2. ® The teacher explained, “Slow and steady wins the race.”
3. ¥ The teacher said, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

4. # The teacher announced, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

Question Number : 162 Question Id : 75322921873 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in direct speech.

The teacher said that slow and steady wins the race.
Options :

1. ¥ The teacher says, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

2. ® The teacher explained, “Slow and steady wins the race.”
3. ¥ The teacher said, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

4. % The teacher announced, “Slow and steady wins the race.”

Question Number : 163 Question Id : 75322921874 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.

I in the marathon tomorrow.
Options:
1. # has running

2. ® was running



3. ¥ will be running

4. % will runs

Question Number : 163 Question Id : 75322921874 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.

I inthe marathon tomorrow.
Options:

1. # has running

2. ® was running

3. ¥ will be running

4. * will runs

Question Number : 164 Question Id : 75322921875 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.

Every Sunday,I___ pizza for dinner.
Options :

1. % eating

2. % eaten

3. ® eats

4. ¥ eat

Question Number : 164 Question Id : 75322921875 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.

Every Sunday,I____ pizza for dinner.
Options:

1. % eating

2. * eaten

3. *® eats

4. ¥ eat

Question Number : 165 Question Id : 75322921876 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.



We ___ alot of money today.
Options :

1. ®* have earns

2. ¥ have earned

3. ®* have earn

4. % have earning

Question Number : 165 Question Id : 75322921876 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blank.

We __ alot of money today.
Options:

1. ® have earns

2. ¥ have earned

3. # have earn

4. ® have earning

Question Number : 166 Question Id : 75322921877 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blanks.

Sheela __ the ingredients for baking a cake when the oven ___ down.
Options :

1. # have just get; broken

2. # has just got; break

3. ¥ had just got; broke

4. % had just get; broken

Question Number : 166 Question Id : 75322921877 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate tense to fill in the blanks.

Sheela _____ theingredients for baking a cake when theoven _____ down.
Options:

1. ®¥ have just get; broken

2. #® has just got; break

3. ¥ had just got; broke



4. ¥ had just get; broken

Question Number : 167 Question Id : 75322921878 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in active voice.

Swati was given a beautiful doll by someone.
Options :

1. ® Someone give Swati a beautiful dress.
2. ¥ Someone gave Swati a beautiful dress.
3. # Someone gives Swati a beautiful dress.

4. ®# Someone giving Swati a beautiful dress.

Question Number : 167 Question Id : 75322921878 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in active voice.

Swati was given a beautiful doll by someone.
Options:

1. # Someone give Swati a beautiful dress.
2. ¥ Someone gave Swati a beautiful dress.
3. ¥ Someone gives Swati a beautiful dress.

4. # Someone giving Swati a beautiful dress.

Question Number : 168 Question Id : 75322921879 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in passive voice.

Gitesh and Hitesh were consulting their teacher at that time.

Options :

1. ® Their teacher was been consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.
2. ® Their teacher is being consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.
3. ® Their teacher is been consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.
4.+ Their teacher was being consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.

Question Number : 168 Question Id : 75322921879 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in passive voice.



Gitesh and Hitesh were consulting their teacher at that time.

Options :

1. ® Their teacher was been consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.
2. ® Their teacher is being consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.
3. # Their teacher is been consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.

4. ¥ Their teacher was being consulted at that time by Gitesh and Hitesh.

Question Number : 169 Question Id : 75322921880 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in passive voice.

Sameera employed three hundred men in her new firm.

Options :

1. # Three hundred men were employing by Sameera in her new firm.
2. ® Three hundred men were employees by Sameera in her new firm.
3. ¥ Three hundred men were employed by Sameera in her new firm.

4. % Three hundred men were employee by Sameera in her new firm.

Question Number : 169 Question Id : 75322921880 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that expresses the given sentence in passive voice.

Sameera employed three hundred men in her new firm.

Options :

1. ¥ Three hundred men were employing by Sameera in her new firm.
2. ®# Three hundred men were employees by Sameera in her new firm.
3. ¥ Three hundred men were employed by Sameera in her new firm.

4. ¥ Three hundred men were employee by Sameera in her new firm.

Question Number : 170 Question Id : 75322921881 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Sentences of a paragraph are given below in jumbled order. Arrange the sentences in the correct
order to form a meaningful and coherent paragraph.

A) Instead of using imported cow breeds like Jersey, Holstein and Friesian like mass producers do,
he gets his milk from his herd of Gir cows, an Indian-born breed native to the Gir hills and forests
of the Kathiawar Peninsula.

B) Nitin Ahir is a dairy farm owner and ghee producer in the city of Surat in the west Indian state of
Gujarat.

C) He allows his cows to graze openly on grass and makes sure that calves have their rightful first



share of their mothers' milk before milking.
D)Making ghee is a labour of love for Nitin Ahir, co-founder of GirOrganic.

Options :

1. ¥ DCBA
2. % DBAC
3. % DCAB
4. % ABCD

Question Number : 170 Question Id : 75322921881 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Sentences of a paragraph are given below in jumbled order. Arrange the sentences in the correct
order to form a meaningful and coherent paragraph.

A) Instead of using imported cow breeds like Jersey, Holstein and Friesian like mass producers do,
he gets his milk from his herd of Gir cows, an Indian-born breed native to the Gir hills and forests
of the Kathiawar Peninsula.

B) Nitin Ahir is a dairy farm owner and ghee producer in the city of Surat in the west Indian state of
Gujarat.

C) He allows his cows to graze openly on grass and makes sure that calves have their rightful first
share of their mothers' milk before milking.

D)Making ghee is a labour of love for Nitin Ahir, co-founder of GirOrganic.

Options:
1. %* DCBA
2. ¥ DBAC
3. * DCAB
4. % ABCD
English Language and Comprehension2
Group Number : 10
Group Id : 753229753
Group Maximum Duration : 0
Group Minimum Duration : 0
Show Attended Group?: No
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English Language and Comprehension2
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Number of Questions : 20

Number of Questions to be attempted : 20
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Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes

Question Number : 171 Question Id : 75322921882 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Five sentences related to a topic are given below. Only four of them can be put together to form a
meaningful and coherent short paragraph. Identify the odd one out.

1) Our individual worlds are filled with 3 things - thoughts, emotions and actions.

2) All through life, we rotate between these options, either individually, or in a combination.

3) Usually, one follows the other which gives rise to an emotion, and that emotion makes us act.
4) While all this works for some time, there is a way we can eliminate anger completely from our
life. It is by realizing the truth.

5) We then act on the emotion of fear or anxiety and start studying hard for the exam or decide to
avoid giving the exams, or decide to cheat and copy, or whatever.

Options :

1. %1

2. % 2

3.%3

4.9 4

Question Number : 171 Question Id : 75322921882 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Five sentences related to a topic are given below. Only four of them can be put together to form a
meaningful and coherent short paragraph. Identify the odd one out.

1) Our individual worlds are filled with 3 things - thoughts, emotions and actions.

2) All through life, we rotate between these options, either individually, or in a combination.

3) Usually, one follows the other which gives rise to an emotion, and that emotion makes us act.
4) While all this works for some time, there is a way we can eliminate anger completely from our
life. It is by realizing the truth.

5) We then act on the emotion of fear or anxiety and start studying hard for the exam or decide to
avoid giving the exams, or decide to cheat and copy, or whatever.



Options :
1. % 1
2. %2
3.%¥3
4.9 4

Question Number : 172 Question Id : 75322921883 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the grammatically correct sentence.

Options :

1. # Every goal needs wise planning, to real success for it is wise planning that leads.

2. ® Every wise planning goal needs, for it is wise planning that leads to real success.

3. # For it is wise planning that leads to real success every planning needs wise goals,

4.+ Every goal needs wise planning, for it is wise planning that leads to real success.

Question Number : 172 Question Id : 75322921883 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the grammatically correct sentence.

Options :

1. ® Every goal needs wise planning, to real success for it is wise planning that leads.

2. ® Every wise planning goal needs, for it is wise planning that leads to real success.

3. ® For it is wise planning that leads to real success every planning needs wise goals,

4. ¥ Every goal needs wise planning, for it is wise planning that leads to real success.

Question Number : 173 Question Id : 75322921884 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

The power and wisdom of ancient Egypt vested in its priesthood, was composed of
individuals exceptionally qualified birth and training their high office, tried by the
severest ordeals and bound by the most solemn oaths.

Options:

1. ¥ were; who; in; from
2. # is; that; on; since

3. ¥ was; which; by; for

4. % gre; whom; from; since

Question Number : 173 Question Id : 75322921884 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

The power and wisdom of ancient Egypt __ vested in its priesthood, __ was composed of
individuals exceptionally qualified ______ birth and training _____ their high office, tried by the
severest ordeals and bound by the most solemn oaths.

Options :

1. ®¥ were; who; in; from
2. # is: that; on; since
3. ¥ was; which; by; for

4. * are; whom; from; since

Question Number : 174 Question Id : 75322921885 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

There various methods of advertisement. The most popular and method is to place
advertisements in newspapers magazines. Television is less powerful a medium for
advertising goods.

Options:

1. # is; use; if; in

2. ¥ are; useful; and; no
3. # are; used; and; on

4. % js; useful: neither; of

Question Number : 174 Question Id : 75322921885 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

There ___ various methods of advertisement. The most popularand ___ method is to place
advertisements in newspapers ___magazines. Televisionis _____less powerful a medium for
advertising goods.

Options :

1. * is; use; if; in
2. % are; useful; and; no
3. # are; used; and; on

4. % js: useful: neither; of

Question Number : 175 Question Id : 75322921886 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

The vehicle that kept standing on the launch pad for five days _____ to rain, thunder and lightning,
proved its mettle ____ the all-weather-proof vehicle demonstrating the skill and ingenuity _
its makers. It was the eighth successful PSLV flight _____ a row.

Options :

1. ¥ exposed; as; of; in
2. # exposed,; is; of; on
3. ¥ expose; as; of; in

4. ® expose; on; to; no

Question Number : 175 Question Id : 75322921886 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
From the options given, select the one that helps in framing a complete sentence.

The vehicle that kept standing on the launch pad for five days to rain, thunder and lightning,

proved its mettle the all-weather-proof vehicle demonstrating the skill and ingenuity
its makers. It was the eighth successful PSLV flight a row.
Options:

1. ¥ exposed; as; of; in
2. ¥ exposed; is; of; on
3. ¥ expose; as; of; in

4. % expose; on; to; no

Question Number : 176 Question Id : 75322921887 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I saw a number of mackerel fish swimming together on that side of the river.
Options :

1. % shawl

2. ¥ shoal

3. ® congregation

4. # herd

Question Number : 176 Question Id : 75322921887 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I saw a number of mackerel fish swimming together on that side of the river.



Options :

1. % shawl

2. ¥ shoal

3. ® congregation
4. # herd

Question Number : 177 Question Id : 75322921888 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I started as someone with a beautiful handwriting and then became a tattoo artist.
Options :

1. # aninvigilator
2. % aflorist
3. # a curator

4. ¢ a calligrapher

Question Number : 177 Question Id : 75322921888 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I started as someone with a beautiful handwriting and then became a tattoo artist.
Options :

1. ®* aninvigilator
2. % aflorist
3. ® a curator

4. ¥ a calligrapher

Question Number : 178 Question Id : 75322921889 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I could have been the one who loves good food and knows a lot about it if I liked spicy food!

Options:

1. % a gourmet
2. # an atheist
3. ¥ arecluse

4. % an egotist



Question Number : 178 Question Id : 75322921889 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the underlined group of words.

I could have been the one who loves good food and knows a lot about it if I liked spicy food!
Options :

1. a gourmet
2. % an atheist
3. ®# arecluse

4. * an egotist

Question Number : 179 Question Id : 75322921890 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Suresh is a hater of mankind. Heisa
Options:

1. ¥ misanthropist

2. * hypocrite

3. ¥ misogynist

4. ® hyenoid

Question Number : 179 Question Id : 75322921890 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Suresh is a hater of mankind. Heisa
Options :

1. ¥ misanthropist

2. # hypocrite

3. #* misogynist

4. # hyenoid

Question Number : 180 Question Id : 75322921891 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Samira's younger son has an extreme fear of dogs: Her son has
Options:



1. ®* ecophobia
2. ¥ cynophobia.
3. # zoophobia

4. % nomophobia

Question Number : 180 Question Id : 75322921891 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Samira's younger son has an extreme fear of dogs: Her sonhas ______
Options:

1. # ecophobia

2. ¥ cynophobia.

3. ¥ zoophobia

4. ¥ nomophobia

Question Number : 181 Question Id : 75322921892 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Pramit helps even a stranger in difficulty. Heisa/an
Options :

1. % samaritan

2. # philanthropist

3. # anarchist

4. % anthropologist

Question Number : 181 Question Id : 75322921892 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that can be used as a one-word substitute for the highlighted group of words.

Pramit helps even a stranger in difficulty. Heisa/an _____
Options:

1. ¥ samaritan

2. % philanthropist

3. # anarchist

4. ® anthropologist

Question Number : 182 Question Id : 75322921893 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given idiom.

Be snowed under

Options :

1. # Be improving after an illness

2. ¥ Be extremely busy with work or things to do

3. #¥ Do something before or faster than someone else

4. ¥ Take on a difficult or impossible task

Question Number : 182 Question Id : 75322921893 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given idiom.

Be snowed under

Options:

1. # Be improving after anillness

2. ¥ Be extremely busy with work or things to do

3. # Do something before or faster than someone else

4. ® Take on a difficult or impossible task

Question Number : 183 Question Id : 75322921894 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given idiom.

Bump in the road

Options :

1. ¥ A temporary problem

2. ®# A huge setback

3. # Exhaust one's financial resources

4. ® To generate many ideas quickly

Question Number : 183 Question Id : 75322921894 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given idiom.

Bump in the road
Options:
1.+ A temporary problem



2. ® A huge setback
3. ¥ Exhaust one’'s financial resources

4. ¥ To generate many ideas quickly

Question Number : 184 Question Id : 75322921895 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given proverb.

Paddle your own canoe

Options :

1. ¥ To act dependently and decide other’s fate

2. # To act indifferently and decide your own fate.

3. ® To act according to set rules and decide other’s fate.

4. ¥ To act independently and decide your own fate.

Question Number : 184 Question Id : 75322921895 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate meaning of the given proverb.

Paddle your own canoe

Options:

1. # To act dependently and decide other’s fate

2. # To act indifferently and decide your own fate.

3. # To act according to set rules and decide other’s fate.

4. ¢ To act independently and decide your own fate.

Question Number : 185 Question Id : 75322921896 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that would correctly complete the given collocation.

He had intended to take a/an ____ to New York.
Options :

1. holiday

2. ¥ sjesta

3. ® success

4. ¥ interest

Question Number : 185 Question Id : 75322921896 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select the option that would correctly complete the given collocation.

He had intended to take a/an ____ to New York.
Options :

1. holiday

2. % sjesta

3. % success

4. % interest

Question Number : 186 Question Id : 75322921897 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that would correctly complete the given collocation.

The ceasefire __ came into effect at 10 a.m.
Options:

1. ® rules

2. # front

3. ¥ agreement

4, % kindness

Question Number : 186 Question Id : 75322921897 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the option that would correctly complete the given collocation.

The ceasefire came into effect at 10 a.m.

Options :
1. % rules
2. % front
3. ¥ agreement

4, % kindness

Question Number : 187 Question Id : 75322921898 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the given word.

Admire
Options:
1. * Respect

2. ¥ Execrate



3. ¥ Eulogize

4. # Revere

Question Number : 187 Question Id : 75322921898 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate ANTONYM of the given word.

Admire
Options:

1. * Respect
2. ¥ Execrate
3. # Eulogize

4, = Revere

Question Number : 188 Question Id : 75322921899 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word.

Dainty
Options :

1. #* Cloddish
2. # Uncouth
3. # Lumbering
4.+ Ethereal

Question Number : 188 Question Id : 75322921899 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word.

Dainty
Options:

1. % Cloddish
2. * Uncouth
3. ¥ Lumbering
4. ¥ Ethereal

Question Number : 189 Question Id : 75322921900 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate homonym from the given options to fill in the blank.



The perfume has a wonderful ___
Options :

1. ¥ scent

2. % sent

3. % cent

4. % send

Question Number : 189 Question Id : 75322921900 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate homonym from the given options to fill in the blank.

The perfume has a wonderful _____
Options:
1. ¥ scent
2. % sent
3. % cent

4. % send

Question Number : 190 Question Id : 75322921901 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Select the most appropriate homophone from the given options to fill in the blank.

Sam always uses __ when he bakes bread.
Options :

1.+ flour

2. # flower

3. # floor

4. % four

Question Number : 190 Question Id : 75322921901 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate homophone from the given options to fill in the blank.

Sam always uses __ when he bakes bread.
Options:

1. % flour

2. #® flower

3. # floor
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Question Id : 75322921902 Question Type : COMPREHENSION Sub Question Shuffling Allowed
: Yes Group Comprehension Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix

Question Numbers : (191 to 195)

Read the given passage and answer the questions that follow.

Building up character needs determination, practice, observation, imitation, clarity of thoughts
and visions, etc. A person should be determined to practice the activities of great men and women

with clarity of thought and vision.

Real character is found in a man of character. A man of character is the real prince among men. In
society, he is respected by all and sundry. He is a moral force in society. A man of character does
not tell lies even out of fun, exploit anyone in society, misappropriate the money and wealth of
others, and even speak ill of others. He is always true to his words and deeds.



A man of character is found once in a blue moon. The nation feels proud of a man of character. He
may be poor but he is a great asset to the nation.

A man of character can inculcate his thoughts and ideas into the mind of the common people so
that they may form their character. A man of character is God-fearing, honest, sincere, truthful,
dutiful and gentle without duplicity, flattery, pride etc.

Character is of great importance in man'’s life. “Wealth lost, nothing is lost, health lost, something
is lost and character lost, everything is lost.” — goes a wise maxim to signify character. It can win
people’s hearts, satisfy people, and fortify the base of becoming great in life. It is sunshine that
shoots its brightness on people around. Character leads a man and his nation to the top level of
development and prosperity.

It is supreme quality and virtue that makes one popular, faithful, and trustworthy, and one's life is
crowned with success. Character fetches success, happiness, prosperity, and social status to the
man of character. A poor man with a stainless character can be respected, no doubt. Character is a
good quality that makes a man great in society. It never misguides anyone. Man can win people’s
minds by dint of character.

Character indicates good deals, good thoughts, and good habits. The character is the crown and
glory like the rose — that spreads its fragrance all around

Sub questions

Question Number : 191 Question Id : 75322921903 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select an appropriate title for the given paragraph from the given options.

Options :

1. # Arear type of man

2. ¥ A man of character

3. # Alifelong learner

4. % Formation of good habits

Question Number : 192 Question Id : 75322921904 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, select the sentence that is INCORRECT.

Options :

1. ®# Character indicates good deals, good thoughts, and good habits.

2. ¥ A man of character does not tell lies even out of fun.

3. ® Character leads a man and his nation to the top level of development and prosperity.

4.+ A man of character is found once on a white moon.

Question Number : 193 Question Id : 75322921905 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What does the passage teach us?

Options :

1. % It's okay to lie.

2. # A good deal leads to heaven.

3. ¥ The character of a person is a very important aspect.

4. % Life is tough and we have to fight for it.

Question Number : 194 Question Id : 75322921906 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, which of the options is the correct synonym of the underlined
word.

Building up character needs determination, practice, observation, imitation, clarity of thoughts
and visions, etc.

Options :

1. * originality

2. # tentativeness
3. #® vacillation

4. % conviction

Question Number : 195 Question Id : 75322921907 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

From the given options, identify the structure of the given passage.

Options :

1. % Narrative

2. # Problem and Solution

3. ¢ Definition or Descriptive

4. # Cause and Effect

Question Id : 75322921902 Question Type : COMPREHENSION Sub Question Shuffling Allowed
: Yes Group Comprehension Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix

Question Numbers : (191 to 195)
Read the given passage and answer the questions that follow.

Building up character needs determination, practice, observation, imitation, clarity of thoughts
and visions, etc. A person should be determined to practice the activities of great men and women
with clarity of thought and vision.

Real character is found in a man of character. A man of character is the real prince among men. In
society, he is respected by all and sundry. He is a moral force in society. A man of character does



not tell lies even out of fun, exploit anyone in society, misappropriate the money and wealth of
others, and even speak ill of others. He is always true to his words and deeds.

A man of character is found once in a blue moon. The nation feels proud of a man of character. He
may be poor but he is a great asset to the nation.

A man of character can inculcate his thoughts and ideas into the mind of the common people so
that they may form their character. A man of character is God-fearing, honest, sincere, truthful,
dutiful and gentle without duplicity, flattery, pride etc.

Character is of great importance in man'’s life. “Wealth lost, nothing is lost, health lost, something
is lost and character lost, everything is lost.” — goes a wise maxim to signify character. It can win
people’s hearts, satisfy people, and fortify the base of becoming great in life. It is sunshine that
shoots its brightness on people around. Character leads a man and his nation to the top level of
development and prosperity.

It is supreme quality and virtue that makes one popular, faithful, and trustworthy, and one's life is
crowned with success. Character fetches success, happiness, prosperity, and social status to the
man of character. A poor man with a stainless character can be respected, no doubt. Character is a
good quality that makes a man great in society. It never misguides anyone. Man can win people’s
minds by dint of character.

Character indicates good deals, good thoughts, and good habits. The character is the crown and
glory like the rose — that spreads its fragrance all around

Sub questions

Question Number : 191 Question Id : 75322921903 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select an appropriate title for the given paragraph from the given options.

Options :

1. # Arear type of man

2. ¥ A man of character

3. # Alifelong learner

4. % Formation of good habits

Question Number : 192 Question Id : 75322921904 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, select the sentence that is INCORRECT.

Options :

1. # Character indicates good deals, good thoughts, and good habits.

2. ¥ A man of character does not tell lies even out of fun.

3. # Character leads a man and his nation to the top level of development and prosperity.

4.+ A man of character is found once on a white moon.



Question Number : 193 Question Id : 75322921905 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What does the passage teach us?

Options :

1. % It's okay to lie.

2. # A good deal leads to heaven.

3. ¥ The character of a person is a very important aspect.

4. % Life is tough and we have to fight for it.

Question Number : 194 Question Id : 75322921906 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, which of the options is the correct synonym of the underlined
word.

Building up character needs determination, practice, observation, imitation, clarity of thoughts
and visions, etc.

Options :

1. * originality

2. # tentativeness
3. #® vacillation

4. % conviction

Question Number : 195 Question Id : 75322921907 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

From the given options, identify the structure of the given passage.

Options :

1. * Narrative

2. # Problem and Solution

3. ¢ Definition or Descriptive

4. # Cause and Effect

Sub-Section Number : 2
Sub-Section Id : 7532291434
Question Shuffling Allowed : No

Question Id : 75322921908 Question Type : COMPREHENSION Sub Question Shuffling Allowed
: Yes Group Comprehension Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix

Question Numbers : (196 to 200)
Read the given passage and answer the questions that follow.



A blind belief in augury, magic, omens, hearsay, the baseless thing and illogical manners is
superstition. It finds fertile soil and a breeding ground for human ignorance and a lack of scientific
knowledge.

In today's world, people still believe in omens and auguries. Even in the age of rapid advancement
of science and technology, they are afraid like their forefathers living in the caves and connecting
their misfortunes with mysterious and unknown forces. Such a state of mind always gives rise to
various types of superstitions.

All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill luck, insecurity and the dread
of inexplicable forces in nature. When some phenomena cannot be made out or explained, people
start dreading them and assign them supernatural, divine and mysterious origins. Tantriks,
priests, godmen, babas, and other vested interests also help in spreading superstitions. In
superstition, the astrologers, priests, stargazers, magicians, god-men, quacks and babas have a
very good business.

Firm beliefs in charms, supernatural powers, ghosts, goblins, witches and evil spirits have their
deep roots in superstitions. It is vile as it makes us deprived of self-confidence, self-control,
rationality, farsighted power, etc. by weakening our willpower and spirit. It is a bar to take an
unswerving determination or decision to do anything either at present or in future. It results from
ignorance and irrational fear.

There are lucky and unlucky numbers, days, things, animals, birds, etc. Most people do not intend
to start any work on Saturday. They think this day to be an unlucky day. Many people are not
willing to cut down bamboo on Tuesday because the cutting down of bamboo on this day may
bring an ill-luck and suffering to them.

The English still think of the number 13 as inauspicious and ominous. They refuse to occupy even
room number 13. Many women are still lynched in some European countries because they are
mistaken as witches. Our superstitions have blurred the dividing line between religion and blind
belief, bigotry, spiritualism, prayer, incantation, etc.

This is the age of reason, science and technology, yet many primitive superstitions continue
endlessly.

Sub questions

Question Number : 196 Question Id : 75322921909 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select an appropriate title for the given paragraph from the given options.

Options :

1. % Lucky Vs Unlucky

2. # Important Points for Life

3. ¥ Believing in Superstition

4. # Believing in Self



Question Number : 197 Question Id : 75322921910 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, select the sentence that is INCORRECT.
Options :

1. % The Indians still think of the number 13 as inauspicious and ominous.

2. # All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill luck.

3. # Firm beliefs in charms, supernatural powers, ghosts, goblins, witches and evil spirits have
their deep roots in superstitions.

4. ® Afertile soil and breeding ground in human ignorance and a lack of scientific knowledge.

Question Number : 198 Question Id : 75322921911 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What does the passage teach us?

Options :

1. ® Believe in God

2. # Believe in yourself

3. ¥ Don't believe in superstitions

4. ¥ Don't believe on others

Question Number : 199 Question Id : 75322921912 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which word from the passage is the ANTONYM of ‘promising”?

Options :

1. # Discouraging

2. ® Favourable

3. ¥ Gifted

4. ® Auspicious

Question Number : 200 Question Id : 75322921913 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, which of the given options is the correct synonym of the
underlined word.

All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill-luck, insecurity and the dread
of inexplicable forces in nature.

Options :
1. ¥ understandable
2. # logical

3. ¥ clear



4. ¥ puzzling

Question Id : 75322921908 Question Type : COMPREHENSION Sub Question Shuffling Allowed
: Yes Group Comprehension Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix

Question Numbers : (196 to 200)
Read the given passage and answer the questions that follow.

A blind belief in augury, magic, omens, hearsay, the baseless thing and illogical manners is
superstition. It finds fertile soil and a breeding ground for human ignorance and a lack of scientific
knowledge.

In today's world, people still believe in omens and auguries. Even in the age of rapid advancement
of science and technology, they are afraid like their forefathers living in the caves and connecting
their misfortunes with mysterious and unknown forces. Such a state of mind always gives rise to
various types of superstitions.

All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill luck, insecurity and the dread
of inexplicable forces in nature. When some phenomena cannot be made out or explained, people
start dreading them and assign them supernatural, divine and mysterious origins. Tantriks,
priests, godmen, babas, and other vested interests also help in spreading superstitions. In
superstition, the astrologers, priests, stargazers, magicians, god-men, quacks and babas have a
very good business.

Firm beliefs in charms, supernatural powers, ghosts, goblins, witches and evil spirits have their
deep roots in superstitions. It is vile as it makes us deprived of self-confidence, self-control,
rationality, farsighted power, etc. by weakening our willpower and spirit. It is a bar to take an
unswerving determination or decision to do anything either at present or in future. It results from
ignorance and irrational fear.

There are lucky and unlucky numbers, days, things, animals, birds, etc. Most people do not intend
to start any work on Saturday. They think this day to be an unlucky day. Many people are not
willing to cut down bamboo on Tuesday because the cutting down of bamboo on this day may
bring an ill-luck and suffering to them.

The English still think of the number 13 as inauspicious and ominous. They refuse to occupy even
room number 13. Many women are still lynched in some European countries because they are
mistaken as witches. Our superstitions have blurred the dividing line between religion and blind
belief, bigotry, spiritualism, prayer, incantation, etc.

This is the age of reason, science and technology, yet many primitive superstitions continue
endlessly.

Sub questions

Question Number : 196 Question Id : 75322921909 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select an appropriate title for the given paragraph from the given options.
Options :

1. # Lucky Vs Unlucky

2. ®# Important Points for Life

3. ¢ Believing in Superstition

4. ® Believing in Self

Question Number : 197 Question Id : 75322921910 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, select the sentence that is INCORRECT.

Options :

1. ¢ The Indians still think of the number 13 as inauspicious and ominous.

2. ® All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill luck.

3. ® Firm beliefs in charms, supernatural powers, ghosts, goblins, witches and evil spirits have
their deep roots in superstitions.

4. # Afertile soil and breeding ground in human ignorance and a lack of scientific knowledge.

Question Number : 198 Question Id : 75322921911 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What does the passage teach us?

Options :

1. # Believe in God

2. ¥ Believe in yourself

3. ¥ Don't believe in superstitions

4. ¥ Don't believe on others

Question Number : 199 Question Id : 75322921912 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which word from the passage is the ANTONYM of ‘promising”?

Options :

1. ¢ Discouraging

2. ® Favourable

3. ¥ Gifted

4. ¥ Auspicious

Question Number : 200 Question Id : 75322921913 Question Type : MCQ Option Shuffling : Yes
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With reference to the passage, which of the given options is the correct synonym of the
underlined word.



All superstitions have their origin in human psychology of fear of ill-luck, insecurity and the dread
of inexplicable forces in nature.

Options :

1. ¥ understandable
2. ® Jogical

3. ® clear

4. ¥ puzzling





